

Šibenik University of Applied Sciences

Trg Andrije Hebranga 11, 22000 Šibenik <u>www.vus.hr</u>, dekanat@vus.hr





DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE STUDIES PROFESSIONAL UNDERGRADUATE STUDY ADMINISTRATIVE STUDY

Erasmus+ Course Catalogue Academic year 2025-2026

Dean: PhD Ljubo Runjić, college professor

Head of Department: PhD Dragan Zlatović, associate professor

Šibenik, April 2025

Contents

Course list	3
Full Course Curriculums	4
Introduction to the theory of law	5
Introduction to administration	12
Basics of Civil Law	44
Administrative procedural law	51
Financing of Public Administration	67
Basics of international law	74
Law of the European Union	82
Law of international organizations	89
Databases in public administration	97
Using and maintaining a database	99
English in administration 1	103
English in administration 2	109
English in administration 3	115
English in administration 4	121
Statistics	127
Management of companies	133
E-government	137

Course list

Course	Professor	Lecturing	PE	ECTS
Introduction to the theory of law	S. Veštić Mirčeta	3	1	5
Introduction to administration	I. Rančić	3	1	5
Basics of civil law	V. Jurin Bakotić	3	1	5
Administrative procedural law	A. Lalić	3	1	5
Financing of public administratiton	J. Žaja	3	1	5
Basics of international law	Lj. Runjić / M. D. Burić	3	1	5
Law of the European Union	Lj. Runjić / M. D. Burić	3	1	5
Law of international organizations	Lj. Runjić / M. D. Burić	3	1	5
Databases in public administration	I. Livaja	3	1	5
English in administration I- IV	I. Bratić	2	1	3
Statistics	I. Beljo	2	1	3
Management of companies	D. Zlatović	3	1	5
E-government	I. Rančić	3	1	5

Full Course Curriculums

Introduction to the theory of law

1. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION				
1.1. Course title	INTRODUCTION TO THE THEORY OF LAW	1.8. Course code in ISVU		
1.2. Course lecturer	Sanja Veštić Mirčeta, mag.iur., s. lecturer	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG		
1.3. Assistants and/or associates		1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(45+0+30+0)	
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	Professional Undergraduate Study Administrative Study	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1 st , course materials are on-line, 0%	
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	Obligatory	1.12. Number of course revisions		
1.6. Year of study	1.	1.13. Modernization	yes 🗆 no	
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	7	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% More than 20 % □	

2. COURSE DESCRIPTION	
2.1. Course objectives	Course objective is to adopt fundamental terms of state and law for the purpose of understanding legal system.

2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	Terms of entry for the first year of study.	
2.3 Learning outcomes on the study programme level	LO 1, 2, 10	
	Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO)	Level of LO: 1- remembering, 2- understanding, 3- application, 4-analysis, 5-evaluation, 6-synthesis
2.4. Expected learning outcomes	To analyze elements of state and to differ state and other organizations.	4
on the course level	To present state structure.	5
	To classify state based on different criteria.	5
	To compare different theory of law and to interpret trend of further development.	4,5
	To compare custom, moral and legal order.	4
	To judge critically norms, legal provisions and legal acts.	6
	To analyze elements of legal relation.	4
	To select legal norm.	6
	To classify legal legal institutions, legal branches and legal areas.	5

	Cons	Constructive allignement					
	no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation	Time	
		Introduction to course and lession plan. Concept of state	1	Listen to lectures and read literature, discus. Get to know course content and documents on e-learning.	On colloquium or on exam students know to define and to explain concept of organsation and to define, to explain and to differentiate concepts of power, coercion, authority, legitimacy and hierarchy.	12 hours	
		Concept of state	1	Listen to lecture, read literature, discus, write and present seminar paper.	On colloquium or on exam students know to define concept of state, to specify, to describe, to explain and to analyze specific characteristics of state. Written and presented seminar paper.	12 ours	
2.5. Course content according to detailed curriculum schedule		State organization	2	Listen to lecture, read literature, discus, write and present seminar paper.	On colloquium or on exam students know to define, to explain and to analyse temrs: state officials, state organs and jurisdiction, to specify, to explain and to diferentiate types of state organs, to specify, to explain and to diferentiate levels of division of labor in state, to specify, to explain and to analyze state activities, to explaine hierarchy in state and to describe sstate organisation in Republic of Croatia. Written and presented seminar paper.	12 ours	
		Types of states	3	Listen to lecture, read literature, discus, write and present seminar paper.	On colloquium or on exam students know to specify types of states and to explain distinguishing criteria, to explain and to analyze types of states. Written and preseted seminar paper.	12 ours	
		Theory of law	4	Listen to lecture, read literature, discus, write and present seminar paper.	On colloquium or on exam students know to explain developement and content of different theoryies of law as well as their relations. Written and preseted seminar paper.	12 ours	
		Legal order and moral order	5	Listen to lecture, read literature, discus, write and present seminar paper.	On colloquium or on exam students know to define concept of law, to define and to explain social norm, to define, to explain and to analyze customs,	12 ours	

			moral and legal norms, to explain sources of legal norms, relationship between state and law, role of other subjects in creating legal norms, procedural law.		
Legal norm and legal acts	6	Listen to lecture, read literature, discus, write and present seminar paper.	Written and presented seminar paper. On colloquium or on exam students know to explain structure of legal norm, to explain and to analyze delict, legal responsability, sanctions and punishments. Written and presented seminar paper.	12 ou	ırs
Legal norm and legal acts	6	Listen to lecture, read literature, discus, write and present seminar paper.	On colloquium or on exam students know to diferentiate and to explain types of legal norms, to define and to explain legal acts, to explain analyze hierarchy of legal norms and legal acts, to explain and to analyse principle of legality. Written and presented seminar paper.	12 ou	ırs
Legal norm and legal acts	6	Listen to lecture, read literature, discus, write and present seminar paper.	On colloquium or on exam students know to define, to explain and to analyze constitution, laws, bylaws, general acts of social organizations, customary law, individual legal acts, validity, fairness and efficiency of legal norms (acts). Written and presented seminar paper.	12 ou	ırs
Legal relation	7	Listen to lecture, read literature, discus, write and present seminar paper.	On colloquium or on exam student know to define, to explain and to analyze legal relation, composition and types of legal relation, legal subjects, legal object, legal authorisation, legal obligation and legal object. Written and presented seminar paper.	12 ou	ırs
Legal relation	7	Listen to lecture, read literature, discus, write and present seminar paper.	On colloquium or on exam students know to explain and to analyze formation and termination of legal relation, to define, to explain and to analyse legal facts and legal evidence, legal actions and legal gaps. Written and presented seminar paper.	12 ou	ıırs
Application of legal norm	8	Listen to lecture, read literature, discus, write and present seminar paper.	On colloquium or on exam students know to explain application of legal norms.	12 ou	ırs

						Written and presented	d seminar paper.	
	Application of le	gal norm	8	Listen to lecture, read l discus, write and presen paper.		On colloquium or on explain application of	_	12 hours
	Systematisation	of legal norms	9	Listen to lecture, read l discus, write and presen paper.		On colloquium or on and to explain system	exam students know to define attization of legal norms and ate and to analyze legal nches and legal areas.	12 ours
	Final observation preparation for e	ns / Repetition and xam.		Listen to lecture, read l discus, write and presen paper.	,	written and presented	тели рарет.	42 hours
3. EVALUATION OF STUDEN	TTS' WORK							
3.1. Students` obligations	In accordance with the Regulations on Studying and the Regulations on Student Assessment and Evaluation: for all full-time students attendance of at least 70%. Part-time students are required to attend classes at least 50%. All students are obligated to write and to present seminar paper. Students who have during the course achieved: • from 0 - 24,9% ECTS credits- are rated F (unsuccessful) and cannot obtain ECTS credits, and must re-enroll in the next academic year; • from 25 - 49,9% - are assessed by FX (insufficient) and must pass the written exam (test). Written exam (test) can be held in a regular or extraordinary exam period; • more than 50% - students have the right to take the final exam. Students can take the final exam from the course in two ways: a) during the course of teaching through continuous monitoring of students (active participation in classes, writing and presenting term paper and through two colloquia); b) during the course (active participation in classes and writing and presenting term paper) and by passing the exam (written and oral part of the exam).							
3.2. Monitoring student work	Attendance	2, 5 ECTS	Writt	en exam	2 ECTS (no colloquium=	Pro1	ect	
(enter the share of ECTS credits	Experimental work		Resea	arch		Prac	ctical work	
for each activity so that the total number of ECTS points	Essay		Repo	rt			tinuous mination	
corresponds to the credit score of the course))	Colloquium	3,5 ECTS (no exam)	Semi	nar paper	1	Othe	er	
, ,	Class activity		Oral	exam	1,5 (no colle	oquium) Oth	er	
3.3 Student workload	Student workload on all bases for 1 ECTS credit is 30 hours in a semester and is estimated as: 1. Attending classes and exercises. 75 hours 2. Writing and presenting seminar paper. 30 hours							

	Preparing colloquia or exams through individual work. 105 hours							
4. FORMIRANJE OCJENE								
4.1. Grading seminar papers	-							
	Unsa	tisfactory			Satisfactory		A	bove average
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam	Responds by memory, without a deeper understanding. Does not know or apply basic terms and concepts. Does not know how to apply or explain the contents of the course with examples.		erms impa	Reproduces the basic concepts and without difficulty imparts new knowledge, understands the material, explains the terms and concepts supported with examples.		Knowledge is at the level of analysis, synthesis and evaluation. Observes the principles, accurately and thoroughly explains the content of the material, and logically connects and explains the terms and concepts supported with examples. Finds solutions that were not originally given. Notes correlations with related material.		
	Active course	70-74,9% atter	ıdance	75-809	% attendance	80-89,	9% attendance	90-100% attendance
	attendance	3 points		5	points		7 points	10 points
	Seminar paper 2			3		4	5	
	5 points			6 points		8 points	10 points	
4.3. Final grade according to evaluation elements	Colloquia/ Written	2			3		4	5
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		50-64,9%		65-79,9%		8	80-89,9%	90-100%
		25 points		30 points		3	35 points	40 points
	Oral exam	2		3		4		5
	Orai exam	25 points	3	30	0 points	3	35 points	40 points
4.4. Final grade according to	Percentage of acquired knowledge, skills and competences (teaching + final exam)		Numeri	Numerical grade ECTS grade				
absolute division		90-100% 80-89,9%		5 4	A B			
		65-79,9%		3	C			
		60-64,9% 50-59,9%		2 2	D D			

5.1. Compulsory literature (available in the library and	Title	Number of copies in the library	Availability via other media
via other media)	Visković, N., Teorija države i prava, Zagreb, 2006.		
5.2. Additional literature (at the moment of changes and/or amended of study programme)	Visković, N., Pojam prava, Split, 1981. Visković, N., Argumentacija i pravo, Split, 1997. Burazin, L., Krešić, M., Tucak, I., Priručnik za teoriju prava, Naklada Breza, Zagreb, 2020.		
5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	The control of students' work quality and the acquisition of necessary knowledge and skills will be ensured through interactive work. By keeping track of attendance and student activity during classes and provided information on students' progress through short colloquiums and homework, information for further guidance to students will be provided in order to increase the efficiency of their work. Students will be informed about their rights and obligations as well as the methods of work and the required literature. Indicators of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatian employment service on the annual state of student employment, surveys from employers and Alumni association.		
5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher	It is the responsibility of each student to be regularly informed about the course, the coursework, and the classroom activities. All notices of classes or possible adjournment will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning site of the course and on the website of the Polytechnic. Students can contact teachers during the consultation period (at least one hour per week), while for short questions and explanations they can be contacted during class. It is also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address at @ vus.hr), which will be answered as soon as possible (no later than five working days after receiving the e-mail).		

Introduction to administration

1. GENERAL COURSE I	NFORMATION		
1.1. Course title	INTRODUCTION TO ADMINISTRATION	1.8. Course code in ISVU	
1.2. Course lecturer	Ivan Rančić, s. lec.	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG	
1.3. Assistants and/or associates		1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	Pe+s+s
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	professional undergraduate study Administrative study	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	o	1.12. Number of course revisions	
1.6. Year of study	1	1.14. Modernization	□ da x□ ne
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	6	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% X□ More than 20 % □

2. COURSE DESCRIPTION	
2.1. Course objectives	The goal of the course is to enable students to acquire basic knowledge about the concept of basic administrative systems, as well as knowledge of the organization of state administration in the Republic of Croatia, and the organization of administration in comparative administrative systems.
2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	Conditions for enrollment in the second year of study
2.3. Learning outcomes on the study programme level	Connect the basic concepts of administrative systems. Analyze the basic concepts of administrative systems from the science of administration. Distinguish between the main forms of administration and government relations. Explain and analyze the relationship between administration and citizens from a theoretical perspective. Independently and responsibly search, interpret and apply relevant literature and legal rules in the relationship between administration and government.
	Analyze and apply basic rules in the area of basic administrative systems. Use specific computer skills in basic and advanced administration application packages.
	To foresee the future development of the application of administrative systems.

	Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO)	Level of LO: 1- remembering, 2- understanding, 3- application, 4-analysis, 5-evaluation, 6-synthesis
2.4. Expected learning outcomes on the course level	. Define and analyze administrative organizations and the relationship with other parts of public administration in Croatia 2. Classify parts of administrative organizations, and explain common features, similarities and differences between individual types of management.	
	3. Interpret the applicable law in administrative organizations, judge which of the offered legal solutions is the most appropriate for the establishment, organization and management of individual organizations and plan the way of establishment, organization and operation of individual organizations, management activities.	1-3 2-4 3-5 1-3
	4. To foresee the procedures for establishing legally relevant facts and deciding on issues related to the role of management in society, and to apply the relevant law to the established facts.	

 5. Select and use various databases on legal sources, court practice and relevant legal literature when preparing a decision on various legal issues related to public or local self-government 6. Responsibly and independently search and transfer relevant literature and legal rules in the field of administration of organizations and management activities. 	
 7. Propose and argue proposals for optimal administrative organizations and systems for the study of administration. 8. To connect the basic concepts of different branches of law. 9. Use and develop complex written and oral communication in Croatian and English. 10. Predict the future development of administrative organizations and trends in development. 	

	Constructive allignement						
	no	Thematic unit	LO of the cou rse	Content/te aching methods	Evaluation	Time	
				They listen			
		Indroduction to		to lectures,	At the colloquium or written / oral exam, they		
	1.	basic		browse	define the basis concents of administrative		
2.5. Course		administration		databases	define the basic concepts of administrative		
content				and read	systems from the science of administration.		
to detailed curriculu				literature			
m schedule		The meaning of		They listen	At the colloquium or written / oral exam, they		
	2.	administration		to lectures	can enumerate and differentiate the goals of		
		in the modern		and read	administrative systems and explain the		
		world		literature.	processes of differentiation and integration,		
				During the	i.e. interest dominance and autonomy in		
				exercises,	administrative systems		
				they			

		1
	analyze	
	examples	
	from	
	practice	
	independen	
	tly and in	
	teams and	
	draw	
	conclusion	
	s about the	
	application	
	of legal	
	regulations	
	in	
	administrat	
	ive	

		organizatio	
		ns	
		In group	
		work, the	
		They listen	
		to lectures	
		and read	At the colloquium or written/oral exam, they
		literature.	are able to define and describe the specifics
	The role of	During the	of the administration study modality,
3.	management	exercises,	especially the dilemma of territorial division.
		they	Prepared and presented practical work
		analyze	(independently using computer programs and
		examples	judicial
		from	
		practice	
		independen	

		tly and in	
		teams and	
		draw	
		conclusion	
		s about the	
		application	
		of legal	
		regulations	
		to a	
		concrete	
		factual	
		situation,	
		and the	
		dilemmas	
		of division	
4.			
4.		They listen	

Management	to lectures
study system	and read
	literature.
	During the
	exercises,
	independen
	tly and in
	teams, they
	analyze
	examples
	from
	practice
	and draw
	conclusion
	s about the
	application

		of legal regulations to a specific factual situation, and draw up acts related to the		
5.	The science of administration as an empirical science	At the colloquium or written/ora l exam, they can	At the colloquium or written/oral exam, they can define societies of persons, list their common and distinguishing characteristics, that is, analyze and explain the modalities of the management study system.	

	1		
		define	
		societies of	
		persons,	
		list their	
		common	
		and	
		distinguish	
		ing	
		characterist	
		ics, that is,	
		analyze	
		and	
		explain the	
		modalities	
		of the	
		manageme	

6.	The role of management in society	nt study system. They listen to lectures and read literature. During the exercises, they analyze examples from practice independen	At the colloquium or written / oral exam, they know how to define the concepts of urbanization and metropolitanization. Prepared and presented practical work (independently using computer programs and sources of judicial and other legal practice
		tly and in teams and	

		draw		
		conclusion		
		s about the		
		application		
		of legal		
		regulations		
		to a		
		concrete		
		factual		
		situation		
		related to		
		urbanizatio		
		n and		
	Management	They listen	At the colloquium or written/oral exam, they	
7.				
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	development	to lectures	know how to define each of the tendencies in	
		and read	management and list their common and	

	literature.	distinguishing characteristics.	
	During the		
	exercises,		
	they		
	analyze		
	examples		
	from		
	practice		
	independen		
	tly and in		
	teams and		
	draw		
	conclusion		
	s about the		
	application		
	of legal		

		regulations to a specific factual situation.	
8.	Tendencies in administration	At the colloquium or written/ora l exam, they can define the historical influence and developme	They listen to lectures and read literature. They use multimedia and the network. During the exercises, they individually research the content of this thematic area by searching the database about administration in the political system and its influence on the

		nt o	of the		
		adr	ministrat		
		ion	ı, state		
		the	eir		
		cor	mmon		
		and	d		
		dist	tinguish		
		ing			
			aracterist		
			, or		
			alyze it		
			cording		
		toy	years.		
	Means of	The	ey listen	At the colloquium or written/oral exam, they	
9.	political control		lectures	can define what is management in local self-	
	of the		d read	government, state their common and	

	administration	literature.	distinguishing characteristics, that is, analyze
		They use	and explain management modalities in
		multimedia	administrative organizations.
		and the	
		network.	
		During the	
		exercises,	
		they	
		individuall	
		y research	
		the content	
		of this	
		thematic	
		area by	
		searching	
		the	

		database about administrat ion in the political system and its influence on the		
10.	Management as a human activity	They listen to lectures and read literature. During the exercises, they	At the colloquium or written / oral exam, they can define the means of political control, state their common and distinguishing characteristics, that is, analyze and explain the goal of the means of political control of the administration.	

		demonstrat e the means of political control of the administrat ion	
11.	Organizational structure of the administration	They listen to lectures and read literature. They use multimedia and the network.	At the colloquium or written/oral exam, they know how to define and interpret local bodies. Propose a way of solving a certain organizational structure of dispute management based on the presented facts of the case.

	Т	Γhe types	
	aı	and	
	p	peculiaritie	
	s	s of local	
	b	oodies are	
	p	oresented.	
	Ir	In the	
	g	group	
	W	work at the	
	S	seminar,	
	th	he	
	b	orainstormi	
	n	ng method	
	aı	and the	
	d	discussion	
	m	nethod	

12.		Types of administrations	They listen to lectures and read literature. During the exercises, they analyze examples from practice independen tly and in teams and search databases	They listen to lectures and read literature. During the exercises, they analyze examples from practice independently and in teams and search databases about	
-----	--	--------------------------	---	---	--

They listen to lectures and read			about		
People in the administration 13. People in the administration People in the padministration 13. People in the administration 13. People in the exercises, they analyze administration and propose a model of participation in a specific working environment. Practice independen thy and in teams and	13.		They listen to lectures and read literature. During the exercises, they analyze examples from practice independen tly and in	know how to define the jobs of people in the administration and propose a model of participation in a specific working	

They listen		
to the lecture and		
Forecasting in the administration, planning, planning, the management in the the administration administration the the administration the the the they administration analyze certain definitions	ney	

	15.	Theoretical management models, Final lecture: recapitulation and repeaters		theoretical manageme nt models independe		
		and repeaters				
3. EVALU ATION OF STUDEN TS' WORK						
3.1. Students` obligation s	In accordance with the Rulebook on studying and the Rulebook	on assessment and e	valuat	ion of student	work: for all full-time students, a minimum of 70	0% class

	attendance. Part-time students are obliged to attend a minimum of 50% of lectures. All students	s must create pr	esent an	d positively	evaluate a semina	ar
	paper.Students who achieved during the course:					
	\bullet From $0-24.9\%$ of ECTS points - they are graded F (failed) and cannot acquire ECTS points,	, and must re-en	roll in th	ne course in	the following aca	demic year;
	\bullet From 25 – 49.9% - they are graded FX (insufficient) and must sit and pass a written exam (test	st). The written	exam (to	est) can be h	eld during the reg	gular or
	extraordinary exam period;					
	• More than 50% - students have the right to access the final exam of the course. Students can pe	ass the final exa	am from	the course i	n two ways: a) du	ring classes
	through continuous monitoring of students (active participation in classes and preparation and	presentation of p	practical	work and s	olving a case stud	y and two
	colloquiums); b) during classes (active participation in classes and preparation and presentation	n of practical wo	ork and	solution of c	ase studies) and b	y taking an
	exam (written exam).					
3.2.						
Monitorin						
Monitorin g student						
Monitorin g student work						
g student						
g student work (enter the share of					Other	
g student work (enter the share of ECTS					Other	
g student work (enter the share of ECTS credits for					Other	
g student work (enter the share of ECTS credits for each					Other	
g student work (enter the share of ECTS credits for each activity so					Other	
g student work (enter the share of ECTS credits for each activity so that the					Other	
g student work (enter the share of ECTS credits for each activity so that the total					Other	
g student work (enter the share of ECTS credits for each activity so that the total number of						
g student work (enter the share of ECTS credits for each activity so that the total number of ECTS						
g student work (enter the share of ECTS credits for each activity so that the total number of						
g student work (enter the share of ECTS credits for each activity so that the total number of ECTS points						

score of						
the course))						
3.3 Student workload	Student workload on all bases for 1 ECTS credit is	30 hours in a semester and is estimated	ated as:		1	
4. FORMIR ANJE OCJENE						
4.1. Grading seminar papers	-					
4.2. Grading						
colloquia/	Unsatisfactory	Satisfactory		Abov	ve average	
written						
and oral exam						
			The paper is not	The paper is well	The paper is	
		OI	rganized in a	structured with a	well	
4.3. Final grade		lo	ogical order and	clear distinction	structured	
according	Active course attendance	la	acks structure.	between the	with a clear	
to evaluation elements		W	Vords and	introduction, the	distinction	
		ех	xpressions not	main body of the	between the	
		al	ligned with	text and the	introduction,	
		of	fficial	conclusion.	the main part	

	terminology. The writing style is not appropriate, the sentences are too long, the vocabulary is modest and with		of the text and the conclusion, which are excellently logically connected to	
	frequent and		each other.	
	frequent and	Words and	Words and	
	repeated	expressions are	expressions	
Colloquia/ Written exam	grammatical	aligned with	are aligned	
Conoquia/ written exam	errors.	official	with official	
	No sources are	terminology. The	terminology	
	given at all. The	writing style is	and	
	references do not	appropriate, the	demonstrate	

match the topic	sentence	an	
and show a	structure is clear,	understanding	
superficial	the vocabulary is	of their	
approach to	appropriate and	meaning. The	
researching the	there are few	writing style	
topic.	grammatical	is excellent,	
	errors.	the sentences	
		are clear and	
		concise, the	
		vocabulary is	
		rich and there	
		are no	
		grammatical	
		errors.	
The references do	The sources are	Words and	

		T	
	not match the	listed, but	expressions
topic	and show a	incompletely and	are aligned
su	perficial	with errors.	with official
appı	roach to	References are	terminology
res	searching the	appropriate for	and
topic	. .	the topic and	demonstrate
		demonstrate a	an
		satisfactory	understanding
		research attitude.	of their
			meaning. The
			writing style
			is excellent,
			the sentences
			are clear and
			concise, the
			vocabulary is

					rich and there			
					grammatical errors.			
	Percentage of acquired know	wledge, skills an	d competences (teacl	ning + final exam)		Nume rical grade	EC TS gra de	
	70-75% prisustva 76-86% prisustva 2 bodova 4 bodova					87-100% p	risustva	l.
						7 bod	ova	
4.4. Final	2	3				4		
grade	5 bodova	7 bodova				8 bod	ova	
according to	2		3			4		
absolute	50-64,9%		65-79,9	9%		80-89	,9%	
division	25 bodova		30 bodo	ova		35 bod	lova	
	2		3			5		
	25 bodova		30 bodo	ova		35 bod	lova	
-								
<u> </u>								

ONAL COURSE INFORM

ATION			
5.1. Compulso ry literature (available in the	Title	Number of copies in the library	Availa bility via other media
library	Nauka o upravi,E.pusić,Zagreb 2002.		
and via other media)	Titulature upturii, sipunite, singere 2002.		
5.2. Additiona 1 literature (at the moment of changes and/or amended of study programm e)	. Koprić, I.,(ur.), Javna uprava – nastavni materijali, Zagreb, Suvremena javna uprava, 2006. 2. Koprić, I. – Marčetić, G.: Obrazovanje upravnog osoblja: iskustva i izazovi u Koprić, I.(ur.): Modernizacija hrvatske uprave, Suvremena javna uprava, Društveno veleučilište u Zagrebu, Zagreb, 2003., str. 191. – 227. 3. Kuhlmann, S., Wollmann, H., Introduction To Comparative Public Administration, Cheltenham, Edward Elgar Publishing Ltd, 2014. 4. Šimac, N.: Izbor i početna izobrazba viših kadrova državne uprave; francuska iskustva i tranzicijske mogućnosti u Koprić, I.(ur.): Modernizacija hrvatske uprave, Suvremena javna uprava, Društveno veleučilište u Zagrebu, Zagreb, 2003., str. 152. – 159.		
5.3. Quality assurance	Control of the quality of students' work and the acquisition of the necessary knowledge and skills will be ensured through interactive wo	ork. By keeping r	ecords
methods that	of students' attendance and activities in class and the information obtained about students' progress through colloquia, the information necessarily attendance and activities in class and the information obtained about students' progress through colloquia, the information necessarily attendance and activities in class and the information obtained about students' progress through colloquia, the information necessarily attendance and activities in class and the information obtained about students' progress through colloquia, the information necessarily attendance and activities in class and the information obtained about students' progress through colloquia, the information necessarily attendance and activities in class and the information obtained about students' progress through colloquia, the information necessarily attendance and activities are also activities at the colloquia attendance and activities are also activities at the colloquia attendance and activities are also activities at the colloquia attendance and activities are also activities at the colloquia attendance and activities are also activities at the colloquia attendance and activities are also activities at the colloquia attendance and activities at the colloquia attendance attendance attendance at the colloquia attendance	ecessary for furth	ier
ensure the acquisitio	instructions to students will be obtained in order to increase the efficiency of their work. Students will be informed about their rights and	d obligations, wo	rk
n of knowledg e, skills	methods and necessary literature.		
and competen	Indicators of the quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from HZZZ on the annual state of student employ	ment, employer a	and
ces	Alumni association surveys		

5.4. Informing	. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher It is the duty of every student to regularly inform themselves about the course, the course and activities in
about the	the class. All information about the holding of classes or possible postponement of classes will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning pages of the
and contacting	course and on the website of the Polytechnic. Students can contact teachers during the consultation period (at least one hour a week), while for short questions
the teacher	and explanations they can be contacted during classes. It is also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address on the @vus.hr domain),
	which will be answered as soon as possible (no later than five working days from the receipt of the e-mail).

Basics of Civil Law

1. GENERAL COURSE INFOR	RMATION		
1.1. Course lecturer	Vesna Jurin Bakotić, law graduate, a senior lecturer	1.8. Course code in ISVU	140796
1.2. Course title	Basics of Civil Law	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG	
1.3. Assistants and/or associates		1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(45+15+0+0)
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	Undergraduate Professional Study Administrative Law	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1st, course materials are on-line, 0%
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	Obligatory	1.12. Number of course revisions	5
1.6. Year of study	2 st	1.15. Modernization	Yes
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	5	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% X□ More than 20 % □
2. COURSE DESCRIPTION			
2.1. Course objectives	lower and middle decision-making, land registry departments of municipal land registry departments of municipal land registry departments of municipal land registry departments.	o develop the ability of students to master the basic concepts of civil such as official work in notary and attorney's offices, administrative by pal court. The acquired knowledge will help them master the theoretical basis of which they will understand the meaning of civil law in the l	podies in state administration and companies, cal legal knowledge that they will be able to
2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	Conditions for enrollment of the	second year of study.	
2.3. Learning outcomes on the study programme level	(IU2) Analyze the interferences (IU6) Evaluate the effects on the different levels (IU10) Organize and conduct tea	f different branches of law and generalize the issues of work in particle of international, European and national law the life of citizens of the actions of bodies and organizations of pulsar work and critically evaluate the opinions and attitudes of tearnsibly search, interpret and apply relevant literature and legal ru	blic administration and other entities at m stakeholders

	and acts in administrative and other legal proceedings, administrative disputes and activities of governing bodies and organizations, utility companies and institutions (IU12) Independently draft acts and submissions and take basic procedural steps in administrative and other legal matters procedure and administrative dispute.							
	Lear		mbering, rstanding, ication, sis, ation,					
2.4. Expected learning outcomes on	Defi	ne and analyze civil law institutes, in	theory and	positive law.			1, 4	
the course level		egorize and analyze individual institute		•			2, 4	
	Con	duct procedures for determining legal of civil law and apply relevant law to	ly relevant	facts and deciding disputable a	nd uncontested issues in the		2, 5	
	Use different databases on legal sources, case law and relevant legal literature when preparing a decision on various legal issues and present a legal framework in the field of private law						6, 3	
	Eval indi		4, 6					
	Constructive allignement							
	no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation		Time	
		INTRODUCTION TO CIVIL LAW.	1,3,5	Listen to lectures. In the course of independent work on the computer, they are introduced to the course content and documents on the elearning page of the course.	In colloquium or he written exam, they obasic concepts of civil law. They analyze principles in this area of law. Establish a interpret the legal framework of civil law.	e the and	10 h	
2.5. Course content according to detailed curriculum schedule		.SUBJECTS OF CITIZENS 'RIGHTS	1, 2,3,4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They practice case studies independently and in a team and draw conclusions on the application of legal regulations	In colloquium or the written exam stude enumerate, differentiate and give an exa basic civil law sources at a colloquium of exam, and know how to apply the appro- positive legal regulation to a specific exam	mple of or a written priate	6 h	
		CIVIL LEGAL SUBJECTS	1, 2,3,4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They practice case studies independently and in a team and draw conclusions on the application of legal regulations	In colloquium or a written exam, they cenumerate, distinguish who can be the strictivit relationship and what prerequisites required for a person to be capable of be participant in a civil relationship. Civil lethe division of things, the characteristics and the functions and characteristics of tare distinguished.	an ubject of a are sing a aw objects, of the act	6 h	

LEGAL BUSINESS	1, 2,3,4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They practice case studies independently and in a team and draw conclusions on the application of legal regulations	In colloquium or the written exam students know to define and describe what is required to achieve a certain legal effect, what are the forms of manifesting the will and related to this type of legal affairs, the content of the same, the way of concluding, the assumptions for validity and nullity and the consequences of invalidity	12 h
REAL RIGHTS	1, 2,3,4,5,6	Llisten to lectures and read literature. They use multimedia and networking. During the exercises, they individually explore the content of this topic area by searching the database, and on the basis of it and reading the literature, they create a seminar paper that presents the acquired knowledge and presents their own ideas, and ways to solve problems.	In colloquium or a written exam students know to define and e institutes of real law, outline their characteristics and limitations.	12 h
LAW OF PLEDGE, THE RIGHT OF CONSTRUCTION.	1,3,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They use multimedia and networking. During the exercises, they individually explore the content of this topic area by searching the database, and on the basis of it and reading the literature, they create a seminar paper that presents the acquired knowledge and presents their own ideas, and ways to solve problems.	In colloquium or the written exam, students know to define and describe the importance of the property right institute, concept, characteristics, content, restrictions, types, methods of protection of property rights.	10 h
COMPULSORY LAW.	1,2, 3,4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They use multimedia and networking. During the exercises, they individually explore the content of this topic area by searching the database, and on the basis of it and reading the literature, they create a seminar paper that presents the acquired knowledge and presents their own ideas, and ways to solve problems	In colloquium or the written and oral exam students know how to define, describe, and compare ownership with other real property rights in someone else's real estate.	12 h
TYPES OF AND CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT.	1, 4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They use multimedia and networking. During the exercises, they individually explore the content of this topic area by searching the database, and on the basis of it and reading the literature, they create a seminar paper that presents the	In colloquium or the written and oral exam students know how to define and describe the manner and types of publishing real rights in real estate, arranging land registers, principles that are characteristic of land registration law and types of land registration.	6 h

		acquired knowledge and presents their own ideas, and ways to solve problems.		
CONTRACTING, TERMINATION OF OBLIGATION	1, 2,3,4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They use multimedia and networking. During the exercises, they individually explore the content of this topic area by searching the database, and on the basis of it and reading the literature, they create a seminar paper that presents the acquired knowledge and presents their own ideas, and ways to solve problems.	In colloquium or the written and oral exam, students know to define and describe the specifics of compulsory law through principles and characteristics and, through the above, distinguish the subject part of civil law from other branches of law. They also learn how obligations are based, how they should be performed, and possible ways of liability in the event of a breach. Seminar paper created and presented (using computer programs independently).	8 h
CONTRACTS	1,2,3,4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They use multimedia and networking. During the exercises, they individually explore the content of this topic area by searching the database, and on the basis of it and reading the literature, they create a seminar paper that presents the acquired knowledge and presents their own ideas, and ways to solve problems.	In colloquium or the written and oral exam they can define and describe and independently make an example of contracts, what are the preconditions for conclusion and what contracts can be concluded	10 h
1 SERVICE CONTRACT	1, 2,3,4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. Skills and examples of contracts are independently prepared at the seminar classes	At the colloquium or the written and oral exam they can define, describe the elements needed to enter into contracts for the transfer of property and rights, what are the obligatory contents of the contract of sale, exchange, donation and are able to make a contracts	10 h
EXTRAORDINARY LIABILITIES	1, 2,3,4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They use multimedia and networking. During the exercises, they individually explore the content of this topic area by searching the database, and on the basis of it and reading the literature, they create a seminar paper that presents the acquired knowledge and presents their own ideas, and ways to solve problems.	In colloquium or the written and oral exam they know how to define and describe and differentiate the circumstances as well as the prerequisites for the termination of the legal relationship as well as the legal effects arising therefrom. Seminar paper created and presented (using computer programs independently).	12 h
INHERITANCE RIGHTS.	1, 2,3,4,5,6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. They use multimedia and networking. During the exercises, they individually explore the content of this topic area by searching the database, and on the basis of it and	In colloquium or the written and oral exam, they can define and describe the basic non-contractual obligations, such as liability for damages, unilateral declaration of will as a source of obligations, acquisition without basis, management without a warrant.	8 h

				seminar pape acquired kno	terature, they create a r that presents the wledge and presents their d ways to solve			
		NCE RIGHTS TS, PROBATE NGS.	1,2,3,5,6	. Listen to lec	tures and read literature.	In colloquium or the written and oral eknow how to explain and evaluate the necessary for the property to continue destiny even after the decedent's death the basic principles and characteristics inheritance by law	assumptions its legal and what are	8 h
	REVISION				ares and and individually ne exam.read literature	-		20 h
3. EVALUATION OF STUDENTS	` WORK							
3.1. Students' obligations	least 70%. Part-time Students who have d from 0 - 24. from 25 - 4 extraordina more than 5 Students can take th	students are required to a during the course achieved ,9% ECTS credits- are rat 49,9% - are assessed by I ry exam period; 50% - students have the right	ttend classes and the classes and the classes are the classes and the classes are the classes	essful) and ca ent) and mus e final exam. ways: a) du	All students are requirement obtain ECTS creat pass the written examining the course of teat	nd Evaluation: for all full-time s red to carry calculator and formulations, and must re-enroll in the near (test). Written exam (test) can ching through continuous monipart of the exam).	ulae list. ext academic an be held	c year; in a regular or
	Attendance	1	Written exa	m	2 (without colloquia) Project		
3.2. Monitoring student work (enter	Experimental work		Research			Practical work		
the share of ECTS credits for each activity so that the total number of ECTS points corresponds to the credit score of the course)	Essay		Report			Continuous examination		
	Colloquium	2 (without written and oral exam)	Seminar pa	per	0,5	Other		
	Class activity	0,5	Oral exam		1 (without colloquia) Other		

Student workload on all bases for 1 ECTS credit is 30 hours in a semester and is estimated as:

Creation of seminar work and presentation 15 hours
Preparing colloquia or exams through individual work 75 hours

3.3. Student workload

4. GRADING SYSTEM

Attending classes and exercises 60 hours

48

	The evaluation element	U	nsatisfactory		S	Satisfactory	Above average
	Organization	The paper is not organized in a logical order and lacks structure.			The paper is well structured with a clear distinction between the introduction, the main body of the text and the conclusion.		The paper is well structured with a clear distinction between the introduction, the main body of the text and the conclusion, which are logically interconnected.
4.1. Grading seminar papers	Terminology, writing style	Words and expressions low in line with official terminology. The writing style is not appropriate, the sentences are too long, of a modest vocabulary and with frequent and repeated grammatical errors.		Words and expressions are in line with official terminology. The writing style is appropriate, the sentence structure is clear, the vocabulary is appropriate and there are few grammatical errors		Words and expressions are aligned with official terminology and show an understanding of their meaning. The writing style is excellent, the sentences are clear and concise, the vocabulary is rich and there are no grammatical errors.	
	Citing and referencing references	The sources are not listed at all. The references do not fit the topic and show a cursory approach to exploring the topic The sources are listed but incomplete and with errors. The references are relevant to the topic and show a satisfactory research attitude			The sources are accurately, completely and consistently listed. The references are appropriate, their list is "rich" and comprehensive and shows a detailed research approach.		
	Unsatisfacto	satisfactory Satisfactory			y	Above average	
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam	Responds by memory, without a deeper understanding. Does not know or apply basic terms and concepts. Does not know how to apply or explain the contents of the course with examples.		Reproduces the basic concepts and without difficulty imparts new knowledge understands the material, explains the terms and concepts supported with examples.		content of the material, and logically connects and explains the		
	Active course attendance	70-74,9% of a	attendance	75-86% of	attendance	87-100% of attendance	Izrađena mentalna mapa Riješene studije slučaja
	Active course attendance	2 points		4 points		7 points	3 points
	Seminar paper	2		3		4	5
		5		7 pc	oints 8 points		10 points
4.3. Final grade according to evaluation elements		2		3	3	4	5
C WASHING TO STATE OF THE STATE	Colloquia/ Written exam	50-64,	9%	65-79	9,9%	80-89,9%	90-100%
		25 poi	ints	30 points		35 points	40 points
		2		3	3	5	5
	Oral exam	25 poi	ints	30 pe	oints	35 points	40 points
4.3. Final grade according to absolute division		tage of acquired edge, skills and	Numer	ical grade	ECTS g	rade	

compe	etences (teaching + final			
	exam)			
	90 – 100%	5 (excellent)	A	
	80 – 89,9%	4 (very good)	В	
	65 – 79,9%	3 (good)	С	
	60 – 64,9%	2 (satisfactory)	D	
	50 – 59,9%	2 (satisfactory)	E	
·				

5. ADDITIONAL COURSE INFORMATION

5. ADDITIONAL COURSE INFOR	XIVIA I ION					
	Title	Number of copies in the library	Availability via other media			
5.1. Compulsory literature	1. Petar Klarić - Mladen Vedriš, Građansko pravo, Narodne novine, Zagreb, 2014	3				
(available in the library and via other media)	2. Zakon o obveznim odnosima					
	3. Zakon o vlasništvu i drugim stvarnim pravima	5				
	4. Zakon o nasljeđivanju					
5.2. Additional literature (at the moment of changes and/or amended	1. GAVELLA, N., JOSIPOVIĆ, T., GLIHA, I., BELAJ, V., STIPKOVIĆ, Z., Stvarnopravo, II. izmijenjeno i dopunjeno izdanje, Svezak prvi i drugi, Narodne novine, Zagreb, 2007.					
of study programme)	2. GAVELLA, N., BELAJ, V., Nasljedno pravo, Narodne novine, 2008. 3. GORENC, VILIM (urednik): Komentar Zakona o obveznim odnosima, 2005.					
5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	The control of students' work quality and the acquisition of necessary knowledge and skills will be ensure of attendance and student activity during classes and provided information on students' progress through sl for further guidance to students will be provided in order to increase the efficiency of their work. Students as well as the methods of work and the required literature. Indicators of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatian employment, surveys from employers and Alumni association.	nort colloquiums and homents will be informed ab	nework, information out their rights and			
5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher	It is the responsibility of each student to be regularly informed about the course, the coursework, and the consible adjournment will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning site of the course and on to contact teachers during the consultation period (at least one hour per week), while for short questions and class. It is also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address at @ vus.hr), which we than five working days after receiving the e-mail).	he website of the Polyte d explanations they can	chnic. Students can be contacted during			

Administrative procedural law

1. GENERAL COURSE INFORMA	TION		
1.1. Name of object	ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURAL LAW	1.8. College code in ISVU	
1.2. Case holders	Alen Lalic, lect.	1.9. College code in MOZVAG	
1.3. Associates	none	1.10. Method of teaching (number of hours P + V + S + learning)	(45+30+0+0)
1.4. Study programme (professional, specialist graduate professional study programme)	Undergraduate Professional Study of Administrative Studies	1.11. Level of application of e-learning (level 1,2,3), Percentage of course performance online (max. 20%)	Level 1 – materials up Stupni Onto Line 0%
1.5. College status (O,I)	Obligatory (O)	1.12. Ordinal number of amendments to the description of the college	
1.6. Year of study	2nd study year	1.13. Modernization	yes , no.
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	7	1.14. Estimation of the percentage of amendments to the course programme	Less than 20% More than 20%
2. CASE DESCRIPTION	·		

2.1. Objectives of the College	The main objective of the course is to familiarize students with the concept of procedural law and with the basic legal institutes of administrative procedural law, at a level that allows the direct application of administrative norms to an individual case by solving administrative matters, the use of appeals and other legal remedies in administrative proceedings, and the drafting of administrative acts and other written articles in administrative proceedings. After successfully passing the course, students will be trained to directly engage in the implementation of administrative procedures and similar work processes.
--------------------------------	---

2.2. Requirements for course admission and entry competences required for the course	Conditions for enrollment in the second year of study.
2.3. Programme-wide learning outcomes to which the course contributes	IU 1, 2, 5, 6, 8, 10, 11, 12, 13 .

2.4. Expected learning	Learning outcomes according to Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per IU)	Level IU: 1- compassion, 2- understanding 3- application 4-analysis, 5 evaluation, 6-synthesis		
outcomes at course level (4-10 learning outcomes)	Distinguish between general and special administrative procedures.			
learning outcomes)	Describe and analyze the principles of general administrative procedure.			
	Distinguish criteria for determining jurisdiction in administrative proceedings and cases of exemption of an official when conducting administrative proceedings.	4		
	Explain the importance and role of the parties in administrative proceedings	2		
	Describe and analyze the course of the administrative procedure.	2,4		
	Explain and analyze all the actions that need to be carried out when conducting and completing administrative procedures	2,4		
	Handle the conduct of all types of administrative proceedings in the first instance.	3		

		and - the authorized persons of the	Choose the appropriate type of remedy according to the General Administrative Procedure Act and recommend it to the parties and - the authorized persons of the right to submit them.				
Judge the system of rules of administrative procedure in the legal system of the European Union				1	5		
		Propose the application of the Inst	itute from the General A	dministrative Procedure Act in specif	ic administrative proceedings	3	
Constructive alignment							
	r.br.	Thematic unit	IU College	Teaching content/method	Evaluation	Time	

2.5. Course content elaborated in detail according to the hourly rate

	r.br.	Thematic unit	IU College	Teaching content/method	Evaluation	Time required
ed				They're listening to a lecture. On		
ng e		Introduction to the course and detailed		exercises independently working on the computer, they are introduced to		
•		detailed curricula	-	the content of the course and	-	
				documents on the e-learning page		
				of the subject.		

	Peculiarities of administrative procedure. Standardization of the general administrative procedure.	1,7	They listen to a lecture, browse databases and read literature.	At the colloquium or exam, students can explain the concept of administrative procedure, the peculiarities of the administrative procedure, and the development of standardization of the general administrative procedure in the world and in Croatia.	10
	General and special administrative procedures. Obliged to conduct administrative proceedings. It's an administrative matter.	1,7,10	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	At a colloquium or exam, students know how to distinguish general from special administrative procedures, explain the subject of the General Administrative Procedure Act and its application, explain the concept of an administrative matter. Created and presented practical work (independent using computer programs).	12
	Principles of administrative procedure.	2,7,10	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation.	On a colloquium or exam, students know how to list and analyze the principles of administrative procedure. Created and presented practical work (independent using computer programs).	12
			In group work on exercises, the		
			brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.		

	Jurisdiction in administrative proceedings. A person authorized to conduct administrative proceedings and resolve it.	3,7,10	Listen lecture and They read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	At a colloquium or exam, students know how to explain competence in administrative proceedings (determination of competent public law body, conflict of jurisdiction, joint decision in administrative matter, single administrative place), designate an official person authorized to conduct administrative proceedings and resolve it, and state and explain the reasons for its exemption. Developed and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of court and other legal practice).	12
	Legal assistance in administrative matters. A party to administrative proceedings.	4,7,10	Listen lecture and They read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	At the colloquium or exam, students know how to explain legal assistance in administrative matters, explain the right to declare a party in administrative proceedings, distinguish between one-party and multiparty administrative matters, determine the party in administrative proceedings, explain the taking of actions in administrative proceedings. Developed and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of court and other legal	12

				practice).	
	Initiating administrative proceedings. The process of resolving an administrative matter.	5,6,7,10	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	At the colloquium or exam, students know how to describe the initiation of administrative proceedings at the request of the party and ex officio, explain the amendment and withdrawal of the request, explain the merger and separation of the administrative matter, explain the determination of the facts, the immediate resolution of the administrative matter, the investigation procedure, the oral hearing and the preliminary question. Created and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of jurisprudence and other legal practice).	12

	Argumentation. Actions in administrative procedure.	5,6,7,10	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation and independently draw examples of conclusions. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	At a colloquium or exam, students can explain the concept of proof and the concept of evidence, explain the security of evidence, explain the concept and use of documents, witnesses, expert witnesses, eyewitnesses and statements of a party as evidence in administrative proceedings, explain submissions, electronic communication, minutes, renewal (reconstruction) of files in administrative proceedings, and distinguish between the decision and conclusion. Created and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of jurisprudence and other legal practice).	12
	Terms. Notification.	5,6,7,10	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation.	At the colloquium or exam, students know how to describe the determination and calculation of deadlines in the administrative procedure, explain the return to the previous state in the administrative procedure, explain the forms	12

			In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	information in administrative proceedings, explain informing of the course of the proceedings and reviewing the file, explain service in administrative proceedings. Developed and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of court and other legal practice).	
	Dealing with the administrative matter.	5,6,7,10	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation and independently develop examples of solutions. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	At a colloquium or exam, students know how to explain the concept of a solution in an administrative procedure, describe the form and content of the decision, specify the deadline for issuing a decision, explain the premise of adopting a party's request, explain the special types of solutions, explain the settlement of the parties and the suspension of administrative proceedings as other ways of terminating the administrative procedure. Created and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of jurisprudence and other legal practice).	12

	Regular remedies.	5,6,7,8,10	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions on the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation and independently make examples of appeals and objections. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	At a colloquium or examination, students know how to list and distinguish between regular and extraordinary legal remedies in administrative proceedings and distinguish and explain appeal and objection as regular legal remedies in administrative proceedings. Created and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of jurisprudence and other legal practice).	12
	Extraordinary remedies.	5,6,7,8,10	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	At the colloquium or exam, students know how to list and distinguish extraordinary legal remedies in administrative proceedings (renewal of proceedings, annulment and cancellation of decisions and advertising solutions null and void) and explain them. Created and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of jurisprudence and other legal practice).	12

	Enforcement in administrative proceedings.	5,6,7,10	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	On a colloquium or exam, students know how to explain execution in administrative proceedings. Created and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of jurisprudence and other legal practice).	12
	Rules of general administrative procedure in European Union law	9	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	At a colloquium or examination, the student knows how to specify and explain the rules of general administrative procedure in European Union law. Created and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of jurisprudence and other legal practice).	12
	Necessary application for administrative procedure in European Union law	9	They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application	At a colloquium or exam, students know how to distinguish and explain the necessary requirements for conducting administrative proceedings in European Union law.	12

		legal regulations on a specific factual situation. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	Created and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of jurisprudence and other legal practice).	
Concluding considerations/Repetition and preparation for the exam.	1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10	They listen to the lecture and prepare individually for the exam. They listen to lectures and read literature. On the exercises independently and in a team, they analyze examples from practice and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation. In group work on exercises, the brain storm method and the method of discussing the topic covered are applied.	Created and presented practical work (independent use of computer programs and sources of jurisprudence and other legal practice).	44

3. EVALUATION OF STUDENT WORK

In accordance with *the Regulations on studying* and *the Ordinance on the evaluation and evaluation of students' work*: for all full-time students attendance at least 70%. Part-time students are obliged to attend classes at least 50%.

Students who have achieved:

3.1. Obligations

of the student

- From 0 24.9% of ECTS credits they are assessed with an F grade (unsuccessful) and cannot earn ECTS credits, and must re-enroll in the subject in the next academic year;
- From 25 49.9% they are rated FX (insufficient) and must come out and pass the written exam (test). The written exam (test) can be held within a regular or part-time examination period;
- More than 50% students are entitled to access the final exam of the subject.

Students can pass the final exam in the course in two ways: a) during classes through continuous monitoring of students (active participation in teaching and preparation and presentation of practical work and two colloquia); b) during classes (active participation in teaching and preparation and presentation of practical work) and passing exams (written exam).

3.2. Monitoring	Attendance of classes	2.5	Written exam	2 (without colloquium)	Project	
the work of students (enroll in	Experimental work		Research		Practical work	0.:
the share of ECTS credits for each	Assay		Report		Continuous verification	
activity so that the	Colloquiums	4 (without written exam)	Seminar paper		(other enroll)	
total number of ECTS credits corresponds to the credit value of the course)	Activities in continuation		Viva voce	2 (without colloquium)	(other enroll)	
3.3. Student	The student's workload on all grour	nds is for 1 ECTS credit 30 hours	s of work in the semester an	nd is assessed as:		
workload	Obligation		Hours (estimate)			
	Attendance of classes		75			
	Creating practical work and p	resentation	15			

	Preparation for coll	oquium/exam through self-study	120	
4. FORMATION O	DF THE RATING			
	Valuation element	Badly	Satisfactorily	Above average
	Organization	The work is not organized in a logical order and lacks structure.	The work is well structured with a clear distinction between the introduction, the main part of the text and the conclusion.	-
4.1. Evaluation of the seminar paper	Terminology, writing style	Words and phrases low aligned with official terminology. The writing style is not appropriate, the sentences are too long, with a modest vocabulary and with frequent and repeated grammatical errors.	Words and expressions are aligned with official terminology. The writing style is appropriate, the sentence structure is clear, the vocabulary is appropriate, and there are few grammatical errors.	Words and phrases are aligned with official terminology and show an understanding of their meaning. The writing style is excellent, the sentences are clear and concise, the vocabulary is rich and there are no grammatical errors.
	Citing and citing references	Sources are not cited at all. The references do not fit the topic and show a superficial approach to researching the topic.	Sources are cited, but incompletely and with errors. The references are appropriate for the topic and show a satisfactory research stance.	The sources are accurately, completely and consistently listed. The references are appropriate, their list is "rich" and comprehensive, and shows a detailed research approach.

Written and the oral part of the exam	It responds from memory, without a deeper understanding. He does not know or apply basic terms and concepts. He does not know how to apply or explain the content of the course with examples.	He reproduces basic concepts and without difficulty transfers new knowledge, understands the material, explains terms and concepts that he supports with examples.	Knowledge is at the level of analysis, synthesis and evaluation. He perceives the laws, accurately and thoroughly explains the content of the material and logically connects and explains terms and concepts that he substantiates with examples. Find solutions that were not originally given.
			It sees correlations with related material.

Satisfactorily

4.2. Evaluation of

colloquiums /

Badly

Above average

	Active attendance of classes		70-75% of attendance	76-86% of t	he attendance	87-100% attendance	Case	study solution
	Active attendance of classes		2 points	4 p	4 points			3 points
4.3. Formation of			2		3	4		5
the final	Practical work		5 points	7 p	oints	8 points		10 points
assessment according to the			2		3	4		5
elements of	Passing the colloquium / Written		50-64,9%	65-7	79,9%	80-89,9%	9	90-100%
evaluation	part of the exam		25 points	30 I	points	35 points	4	40 points
			2		3	5		5
	Oral part of the exam	25 points		30 g	30 points		4	40 points
4.4. Formation of	Percentage of knowledge, sk Competence (te + final exa	rills and raching) m)	Numerical rating	ECTS rating				
a final assessment based on absolute	90 – 100		5 (excellent)	And				
distribution	80 - 89,9	%	4 (very good)	В				
distribution	65 – 79,9	%	3 (good)	C				
	60 – 64,9	%	2 (sufficient)	D				
	50 – 59,9	%	2 (sufficient)	E				
5. ADDITIONAL	INFORMATION ON THE CASE	2						
5.1. Compulsory literature (available in the library and			Title				Number of copies in the library	Availability through other medi
through other	Derđa, D., General Administrative Derđa, D., Basics of Administrative		=	=	ijeka, Rijeka, 2012.	, selected parts		Available o

	Law on General Administrative Procedure		
5.2. Supplementary literature (at the time of application amendment and/or addition to the study programme)	 Turčić, Z., Commentary Law on General Administrative Procedure (third amended edition), Organizer, Zagreb, 2012. Turčić, Z., Manual for the Application of the General Administrative Procedure Act, Organizer, Zagreb, 2013. Bienenfeld, J. et al.: Application of the General Administrative Procedure Act, Novi informator, Zagreb, 2010. Đerđa, D. et al: Actualities of administrative practice and administrative judiciary, Inženjerski biro, Zagreb, 2015. 		Available on-line
5.3. Quality monitoring methods ensuring the acquisition of output knowledge, skill and competence	Quality control of students' work and acquisition of the necessary knowledge and skills will be ensured through interactive work. By keeping activities of students in teaching and the information obtained on the progress of students through colloquiums, information will be obtained students in order to increase the efficiency of their work. Students will be briefed on their rights and obligations and work methods and neces the quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from HZZZ on the annual state of employment of students, surveys Alumni.	for further instr ssary literature.	ructions to Indicators of

5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher

It is the obligation of every student to regularly inform themselves about the course, teaching and activities in classes. All notifications about teaching or possible postponement of classes will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning pages of the course and on the website of the Polytechnic. Students can contact teachers during the consultation period (at least one hour per week), while for short questions and explanations, they can contact during class. It is also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address on the domain @vus.hr) to which they will be answered as soon as possible (no later than five working days from the receipt of the e-mail).

Financing of Public Administration

1. GENERAL COURSE INFORMA	1. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION						
1.1. Course title	Financing of Public Administration						
1.2. Course lecturer	Jelena Žaja, s.lec.	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG					
1.3. Assistants and/or associates	-	1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(45+15+0+0)				
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	Undergraduate Professional Study Administrative Law	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1st, 2nd, 3rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1 st – materials available On-line, 0%				
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	Obligatory	1.12. Number of course revisions	4.				
1.6. Year of study	1 st	1.13. Modernization	yes 🗆 no				
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	5	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% More than 20 %				

2. COURSE DESCRIPTION		
2.1. Course objectives	 To familiarize students with the basic terms of public finance with an emphasis on the topic of tax revenues and budgets. Demonstrate procedures for determining the tax base and tax liability for basic types of taxes. Present the procedures for analyzing public revenues and expenditures. Explain the importance of certain fiscal instruments for financing public administration. 	
2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	No conditions.	
2.3. Learning outcomes on the study programme level	LO: 1,4,6,8,10,11	
	Learning outcomes towards Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO)	Level od LO: 1. Recapture, 2. Understanding, 3. Application, 4. Analysis, 5. Evaluation, 6. Synthesis
	1. to categorize individual types of public revenues and public expenditures and determine similarities and differences between individual categories of public revenues and expenditures,	5
2.4. Expected learning outcomes	2. to differentiate between the basic concepts of tax terminology and link the effects and objectives of taxation,	2,5
on the course level	3. to interpret the basic determinants of income tax, profit tax, and value added tax, and calculate tax base and tax liability,	3,5
	4. to explain concepts from the area of budgeting and the budgeting process and analyze budget documents,	2,4
	5. to determine the goals and effects of fiscal policy and examine the amount, structure, coverage of public debt and the goals of public debt management.	6,5

2.5. Course content according to detailed curriculum schedule	Constructive alignment									
	no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation	Time				
		Introduction to the course and a detailed performance plan.	-	Listen to the lecture. In seminary teaching, students get acquainted with course content and documents on the e-learning course page through independent work on the computer.	-	2 h				
		Financing of public needs. Public goods.	1	Listen to the lecture and read the literature.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, students can identify funding sources for public	4 h				

					needs. They can describe the differences between public and private sector financial activities. They can categorize public revenues and give examples for particular categories of revenues. They can distinguish between taxes and contributions. They can outline the Croatian tax system.	
		axes. ax terminology.	1, 2	Listen to the lecture and read the literature.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, students can interpret the basic concepts of tax terminology. They can list and explain goals, principles of taxation, and theory of justification for taxation and determine the correlation between the effects and goals of taxation.	4 h
	Τε	ax evasion.	1, 2	Listen to the lecture and read the literature. Students individually or in pairs explore the content of this topic area by searching the database and, based on it and reading literature, students write seminar papers, thus presenting the acquired knowledge and making their ideas and ways to solve problems. Methods of brainstorming and discussion on the exposed topic are applied to the whole group.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, students can interpret different taxpayer actions aimed at avoiding or minimizing tax liability. Students are familiar with examples of illegal tax evasion; they can propose measures to avoid tax lawfully. They can explain and give examples of the concepts of tax roll and multiple taxations. They created and presented a seminar paper.	4 h
	In	ncome tax.	1, 2, 3	Listen to the lecture and read the literature. In the practical exercises, they determine the amount of income tax on specific examples. They solve case studies on the exposed topic, after which the discussion method is applied.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, students can explain the concept of income, identify the forms of income subject to taxation, and list the legal regulations governing income tax. Moreover, students can distinguish the basic characteristics of income tax, explain its role in public revenue and analyze the role of personal deduction in the tax system. They solved the case study.	10 h
	Pr	rofit tax.	1, 2, 3	Listen to the lecture and read the literature. Individually or in pairs, solve case studies, thus presenting the appropriateness of previously acquired knowledge and presenting adopted expertise and ideas, discussing issues.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, students can state the basic features of corporate income tax and explain its role in public revenue. They can decide in which cases government bodies will be taxed with profit tax. Furthermore, students can determine the tax base and give an example of the tax incentives in the corporative income tax system. They created and presented a seminar paper.	10 h
	Vá	alue-added tax.	1, 2, 3	Listen to the lecture and read the literature. Students individually or in pairs explore the content of this topic area by searching the database and, based on it and reading literature, students	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, students can state the basic features of VAT and explain its importance for public revenues. They can systematize VAT tax rates. They solved the case study. They created and presented a seminar paper.	8 h

				write seminar papers, thus presenting		
				the acquired knowledge and making		
				their ideas and ways to solve		
				problems. Methods of brainstorming		
				and discussion on the exposed topic		
				are applied to the whole group.		
				Listen to the lecture and read the literature.		
		Excise and special taxes.	1, 2, 4	Listen to the lecture and read the literature. Students individually or in	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, students can state the basic characteristics of	
				pairs explore the content of this thematic area, and based on it and the	special taxes and excise duties and explain their	10 h
				read literature, students write seminar	role in public revenues. They created and presented a seminar paper.	
				papers, thus presenting the acquired knowledge and making their ideas and		
				ways to solve problems.		
				Listen to the lecture and read the literature. Students individually or in	At the colloquium or written and oral exam, they	
		Fiscal decentralization.	1, 4	pairs explore the content of this thematic area and, based on it and the	can explain the concept of fiscal decentralization and its advantages and disadvantages. They can	
				read literature, write seminar papers,	and its advantages and disadvantages. They can analyze and estimate the degree of fiscal	4 h
				thus presenting the acquired	decentralization of the Croatian tax system. They	
				knowledge and making their ideas and	created and presented a seminar paper.	
				ways to solve problems.	• • •	
					At the colloquium or written and oral exam,	
	Financing of the local government.	Financing of the least government	1, 2, 4	Listen to the lecture and read the literature. During the practice	students can identify the basic characteristics of county and city (municipal) revenues and explain	6 h
		1, 2, 4	exercises, they solve a case study.	their role in public revenues. They solved the case	O II	
				energies, energies a cust study.	study. They created and presented a seminar paper.	
				Listen to the lecture and read the		
				literature. Students individually or in pairs explore the content of this		
				thematic area, and based on it and the		
				read literature, students write seminar	At the colloquium or written and oral exam,	
		Public expenditures.	1, 2	papers, thus presenting the acquired		8 h
		<u> </u>		knowledge and making their ideas and		
					created and presented a seminar paper.	
				B. sap.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam,	
	The budget; budget functions; budget	The hardware hardware for all and 1 - 1 - 4		Listen to the lecture and read the	students can define and describe the underlying	
		1, 5			8 h	
		process.		exercises, they solve a case study.		
	_				and presented a seminar paper.	
		T	1.5	Listen to the lecture and read the	At the colloquium or written and oral exam,	101
		Tax procedure.	1, 5	literature. They use multimedia and	students can explain the basic principles of the tax	10 U
		process.	, and the second	papers, thus presenting the acquired knowledge and making their ideas and ways to solve problems. Methods of brainstorming and discussion on the exposed topic are applied to the whole group. Listen to the lecture and read the literature. During the practice exercises, they solve a case study.	students can define and describe the concept, types, principles and structure of public expenditure. They created and presented a seminar paper. At the colloquium or written and oral exam, students can define and describe the underlying concepts of the budget law, categorize budget levels and analyse budget documents. They created and presented a seminar paper.	

				network. At the sem individually explore this topic area by database and, based on literature, students values, thus presenting knowledge and making and ways to solve problem.	he content of searching the it and reading write seminar g the acquired ag their ideas	relationship, as They know how off and statute determine the	concepts of tax law, tax-debtor and the concept of tax supervision. We to define the terms tax debt write-of limitations. They know how to reasons for writing off the tax debt. ted and presented a seminar paper.		
	Public debt.	1, 6	5	Listen to the lecture literature. Students ind pairs explore the co thematic area, and base read literature, students papers, thus presenting knowledge and making ways to solve problems. Methods of brains discussion on the expapplied to the whole gro	ividually or in intent of this don it and the write seminar the acquired their ideas and torming and osed topic are	students can d public loans at the scope of pu public debt. The structure of pu	uium or written and oral exam, efine and describe the concepts of and public debt. They can determine ablic debt and the goals of managing they critically judge the amount and ablic debt. They can elaborate on onvergence criteria. They created and ninar paper.	0.1	
	Fiscal policy.	1, 6	5	Listen to the lecture literature. Students ind pairs explore the co thematic area and, base read literature, write so thus presenting to knowledge and making ways to solve problems.	ividually or in ntent of this d on it and the eminar papers, he acquired their ideas and	can describe a fiscal policy, of implementing	ium or written and oral exam, they nd critically evaluate the effects of define the goals to be achieved by fiscal policy and assess the mplementing fiscal policy.		
	Concluding Cons Repeating and Pro			Students listen to lecture literature and individual the exam.	es, read				
3. EVALUATION OF STUDEN	TS` WORK								
In accordance with the Book of Rules and the Rulebook on Student Assessment and Evaluation: for full-time students, attendance of at least 70% is required. Part-time students are required to attend at least 50% of the classes. All students must create, present and positively colloquy seminar paper. Students who have during the course achieved: From 0 – 24,9% ECTS credits - is rated F (unsuccessful) and cannot get ECTS credits and must re-enrol the subject in the next academic year; From 25 – 49,9% ECTS credits - is rated FX (inadequate) and has to come out and pass the test (exam). A written exam can be held in a regular or extraordinary exam period; More than 50% ECTS credits - students have the right to access the final exam of the subject. Students can pass the final exam in two ways: a) during the course through continuous student attendance (active participation in the lessons, solving case studies, making and presenting the seminar paper and passing colloquium); b) during the course (active participation in the lessons, solving case studies, creating and presenting the seminar paper) and passing the exam (written and oral exam).									
3.2. Monitoring student work (enter the share of ECTS credits for each activity so that the total	Attendance	2	Writte	1,5 (by submitting colloquium, the student is relieved of a written examination)		Project			

number of ECTS points	Experimental work		Research			Practio	cal work			
corresponds to the credit score	Emperational work	Tessen on			1140					
of the course)	Essay	Report			Continuous examination					
	Colloquium	2,5 (by submitting colloquium, the student is relieved of a written and oral examination)	Seminar paper		0,5		Other	(inscribe)		
	Class activities		Oral exam		1 (by submitting colloquium, the student is relieved of an oral examination)			(inscribe)		
	The student's workload o	on all bases amounts to 1 E	CTS point for 30	hours of w	vork per sen	nester and is	estimated	d as follow:		
	Commitment			1	Hours (estimat	te)				
3.3. Student workload	Attending classes				50					
3.3. Student Workload	Creating and presenting semi				15					
	Preparation for the Colloquiu	m / exam through self-study		7	75					
4. GRADING										
	Valuation Element	Unsatisfact	ory Sat		Satisfa	Satisfactory			Above average	
4.1. Grading seminar papers	Organization	distinction between			etween the introduction, the main			e paper is well-structured with a clear struction between the introduction, the main of the text and the conclusions that are refectly logically linked to one another.		
	Terminology, writing style	Words and phrases are lo official terminology. Wri appropriate, sentences are vocabulary, and freque grammatical mistakes.	ting style is not too long, modest	style is not long, modest words and phrases are angled with terminology. The writing style is approp			oriate, the	iate, the lary is meaning. The writing style is excellent, the sentences are clear and concise the vecabulary.		
	Quoting and referencing	Sources are not specified a do not match the topic and approach to the research top.	l show a superficial	re listed, but incomplete and with e references are appropriate for the d show a satisfactory research attitude.			e and comprehensive and shows a reduct research			
	Unsati	Unsatisfactory			Satisfactory			Above average		
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam	Does not know or apply basic	esponds by memory, without a deeper understanding. ses not know or apply basic terms and concepts. Does not ow how to apply or explain the contents of the course th examples.			cepts and without difficulty erstands the material, explains rted with examples.		evaluation thoroughly logically of supported	owledge is at the level of analysis, synthesis and aluation. Observes the principles, accurately and roughly explains the content of the material, and ically connects and explains the terms and concepts proted with examples. Finds solutions that were not ginally given. Notes correlations with related material.		ples, accurately and of the material, and e terms and concepts plutions that were not
4.3. Final grade according to	Active participation in the	70-75% of the attendance	76-869	76-86% of the attend		endance 87-100%		87-100% of the attendance		olved case study.
evaluation elements	lessons	2 points		4 points		7 points				3 points

	Project		2			3	4	5
	Tioject		5 points		7 points		8 points	10 points
			2		3		4	5
	Colloquium / writter	n exam	50-64,9%	6	65-79,9%		80-89,9%	90-100%
			25 points	S		30 points	35 points	40 points
	0.1		2		3		5	5
	Oral exam		25 points	S		30 points	35 points	40 points
4.4. Final grade according to		kno	centage of adopted wledge, skills and ences (teaching + final exam)	Numeric	cal grade	ECTS grade		
absolute division					ellent)	A		
west with the second			80 – 89,9%	4 (very		В		
			65 – 79,9%	3 (go	ood)	C		
			50 - 64,9%	2 (suff	icient)	D		

5.1. Compulsory literature	Title	Number of copies in the library	Availability via other media
(available in the library and through other media)	Arbutina, H., Rogić Lugarić, T., Cindori, S., Bogovac, J., i Klemenčić, I. (2022) Javnofinancijski sustav Republike Hrvatske, Zagreb: Narodne novine (selected chapters). Mečev, D. i Žaja, J. (2017) Financiranje središnje države i lokalnih vlasti. Šibenik, Veleučilište u Šibeniku (selected chapters).	2	online
5.2. Additional literature (at the moment of changes and/or amended of study programme)	Income Tax Act Profit Tax Act Value Added Tax Act Local Taxes Act Budget Act		
5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	The control of students' work quality and the acquisition of necessary knowledge and skills will be ensured through interactive work. By k classes and provided information on students' progress through short colloquiums and homework, information for further guidance to stude of their work. Students will be informed about their rights and obligations as well as the methods of work and the required literature. Indicators of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatian employment service on the annual state Alumni association.	ents will be provided in order to	increase the efficiency

5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher

It is obligatory for every student to regularly inform about the course, teaching and teaching activities. All information about teaching or any delay in teaching will be published on the e-learning pages of the course and the web pages of the Polytechnic. Students can contact the teachers during the consultation term (at least one hour per week), while brief questions and explanations can be addressed during classes. It is possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address of the domain @vus.hr) that will be answered in a short time (no later than five working days from the receipt of the e-mail).

Basics of international law

GENERAL COURSE INFORM	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION								
1.1. Course title	Basics of international law	1.8. Course code in ISVU	(228404) (U17) (228410) (U17-I)						
1.2. Course lecturer	Ljubo Runjić, PhD, <i>Professor of Applied Studies</i>	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG							
1.3. Assistants and/or associates	Sanja Veštić Mirčeta, mag. iur., Lecturer	1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(45+15+0+0)						
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	Professional Undergraduate Study Administrative Law	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1st, 2nd, 3rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1 st , course materials are on-line, 0%						
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	Obligatory	1.12. Number of course revisions	5						
1.6. Year of study	2 nd	1.16. Modernization	□ da □ ne						

1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	5	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% More than 20 %	
--------------------------	---	--	------------------------------	--

2. COURSE DESCRIPTION							
2.1. Course objectives	ne aim of the course is to enable students to acquire basic knowledge of the system of legal rules governing relations between international legal bjects.						
2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	General conditions required for enrollment in III. semester. Understanding of fundamental concepts in the area of state theory and law, constitutional aw, as well as finding internal and international legal sources.						
2.3 Learning outcomes on the study programme level	LO1: Link the basic concepts of different branches of law and generalize the issues of work in public administration LO2: To analyze the interferences of international, European and national law LO3: To analyze and critically evaluate the structure and functioning of the state government in the Republic of Croatia and the st mode of functioning of the European Union, and to evaluate trends in the modern development of public administration. LO4: To analyze the impact of social processes on the constitutional order and administrative systems, in particular the processes of integration, transition, urbanization, regionalization and decentralization. LO8: To use and develop complex written and oral communication in Croatian and English. LO10: To organize and conduct teamwork, and critically evaluate the opinions and attitudes of team stakeholders						
	Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO)	Level of LO: 1- remembering, 2- understanding, 3- application, 4-analysis, 5-evaluation, 6-synthesis					
2.4. Expected learning outcomes	To analyze individual branches of international law.	4					
on the course level	To identify sources of international law.	4					
	To identify and explain the constituent elements of particular categories of subjects of international law.	5					
	To explain the relationship between international and national law in terms of international legal doctrine and existing international law.	5					
	To examine the role of certain international legal entities in the creation of international law.	4					
	To evaluate the role of international law in regulating relations in the international community of recognized subjects.	5					
	To anticipate the development of the international legal order, taking into account the existing relations in the international	6					

community.

	Cons	tructive allignement										
	no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation	Time						
	Introduction - the international law, international law, international law international law international law international law Subjects of international organ Subjects of International organ Subjects of International organ Subjects of International Areas, Ho	Introduction to the course and a detailed teaching plan	-	Listen to a lecture. At the seminar, students are introduced to the course content and documents on the e-learning page of the course by working independently on a computer.	-	3h						
2.5. Course content according to detailed curriculum schedule		Introduction - the concept of international law, divisions of international law, sources of international law, history of international law	1, 2, 4, 6	Listen to a lecture and read literature.	At the colloqium or the written / oral exam students can define the basic concepts of administrative systems in the science of administration.	5h						
detailed cufficulum schedule									1, 2, 3, 5	Listen to a lecture and read literature.	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students can define certain categories of subjects of international law and identify and explain their constituent elements.	10h
		Subjects of International Law - Insurgency and Liberation Movements, Addiction Relations, Special Areas, Holy See and Vatican City State, Permanent Neutrality	1, 2, 3, 5	Listen to a lecture and read literature.	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students can define certain categories of subjects of international law and identify and explain their constituent elements.	8h						
		Objects of international law - state territory, borders, rivers	1, 2, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students on practical examples carry out demarcation on land, sea and rivers.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can define the basic institutes in the science of objects of international law and explain the basic ways of demarcation of state power in space.	10h						

Objects of international law - sea, international excavation, airspace, space	1, 2, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze examples from international case law.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students know how to analyze and explain the international regimes at sea, the international treaties, the airspace and space.	10h
Objects of international law - acquisition of territories, succession of states, interstate servitutes	1, 2, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze individual institutes from the science of objects of international law.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can differentiate and explain different ways of acquisition an area. Explain the succession of states and interstate servitutes.	10h
Individual in international law - citizens and foreigners, international protection of man, minorities, criminal responsibility of the individual	2, 5, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze cases from international jurisprudence.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can identify and enumerate basic international human rights documents.	10h
The bodies of international relations - in general, organs of external representation, diplomatic representatives, diplomatic privileges, consuls, international officials	1, 2, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze diplomatic and consular examples.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can identify the sources of diplomatic and consular law, and list and describe individual institutes from that field.	10h
Legal facts of international law - legal affairs in general, unilateral legal acts, treaties	1, 2, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students simulate the process of concluding treaties.	At the midterm exam or the written / oral exam students can identify and explain each type of legal conducts.	10h
International organizations - United Nations (establishment, right, membership, organs)	1, 2, 5, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students simulate the decision- making process of the United Nations Security Council.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can explain the organizational structure of the United Nations and their role in creating international law.	10h
International organizations - United Nations specialized agencies, other international organizations related to the United Nations, United Nations subsidiary bodies, regional organizations	1, 2, 5, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze the goals, organization and functioning of individual international organizations within the United Nations system.	At the midterm or written / oral examination students can describe the goals and activities of individual international organizations within the United Nations system.	10h
Peaceful dispute settlement and peacekeeping - negotiation, enquiry,	1, 2, 4, 6,	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze relevant	At the colloquium or written / oral exam students know enumerate and explain the various peaceful settlement of disputes	8h

	mediation, concilia judicial settlement			international case la	aw	and ensuring	g peace.	
	The role of the Un peaceful settlemen securing peace - th settlement of disputanted Nations, brothe United Nations peacekeeping, disa	t of disputes and in e peaceful ites within the inging disputes to c, collective action,	1, 2, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture a literature. At the ex students analyze ca of peaceful dispute and peacekeeping.	ercises se studies	examination various mea	quium or the written / oral students can explain the ns of peaceful settlement of the securing of peace within Nations.	8h
	hostilities, protecti	nvolved in armed as on the conduct of	1, 2, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture a literature. At the ex students analyze re- studies on the right conflict.	ercises levant case	examination institutes of and identify normative so armed confli		8h
	The law of armed concept of neutraliduties of neutrals, right of seizure	ty, the rights and	1, 2, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture a individually for the the exercises studer relevant case studie rights of armed con	exam. At analyze as on the	examination institutes of and identify	quium or the written / oral students can define the basic the rights of armed conflicts and enumerate international burces of the rights of the icts.	20h
3. EVALUATION OF STUDEN	TS' WORK							
3.1. Students' obligations	least 70%. Part-time stude Students who have during from 0 - 24,9% I from 25 - 49,9% extraordinary extraordinary extraordinary	ents are required to att to the course achieved: ECTS credits- are rate to - are assessed by Fram period; students have the right all exam from the co	tend classes d F (unsucc X (insuffic th to take the burse in two	eessful) and cannot obtainet) and must pass the final exam. by ways: a) during the	dents are requestion to the written ended to the written ended to the course of the dente of the	uired to carry redits, and muxam (test). We reaching throu	on: for all full-time students a calculator and formulae list. Ist re-enroll in the next acader ritten exam (test) can be he agh continuous monitoring o xam).	nic year; d in a regular or
3.2. Monitoring student work	Attendance		Writt	ten exam	2 (without c	olloquia)	Project	
(enter the share of ECTS credits for each activity so that the total	Experimental work		Rese	arch			Practical work	
number of ECTS points	Essay		Repo	ort			Continuous	

corresponds to the credit score of the course))					examination	
of the course))	Colloquium	4,5 (without written exam)	Seminar paper		Other	
	Class activity		Oral exam	2,5 (without colloquia)	Other	
3.3 Student workload	2. Attending c	pases for 1 ECTS credit is 3 lasses and exercises 60 horologuia or exams through		is estimated as:		

4. GRADING

	The evaluation element	U	nsatisfactory	S	atisfactory	Above average
	Organization	The paper is norder and lack	ot organized in a logical s structure.	The paper is well structured with a clear distinction between the introduction, the main body of the text and the conclusion.		The paper is well structured with a clear distinction between the introduction, the main body of the text and the conclusion, which are logically interconnected.
4.1. Grading seminar papers	Terminology, writing style	with official te style is not app are too long, o	pressions low in line erminology. The writing propriate, the sentences f a modest vocabulary ent and repeated errors.	official termine is appropriate, clear, the vocal	pressions are in line with blogy. The writing style the sentence structure is bulary is appropriate ew grammatical errors.	Words and expressions are aligned with official terminology and show an understanding of their meaning. The writing style is excellent, the sentences are clear and concise, the vocabulary is rich and there are no grammatical errors.
	Citing and referencing references	The sources are not listed at all. The references do not fit the topic and show a cursory approach to exploring the topic.		The sources are listed but incomplete and with errors. The references are relevant to the topic and show a satisfactory research attitude.		The sources are accurately, completely and consistently listed. The references are appropriate, their list is "rich" and comprehensive and shows a detailed research approach.
	Unsatisfacto	ry	Satisfactor	·y	A	bove average
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam	Responds by memory, with understanding. Does not knobasic terms and concepts. Dhow to apply or explain the course with examples.	ow or apply loes not know	Reproduces the basic conc difficulty imparts ne understands the material, e and concepts supported wit	w knowledge, xplains the terms	Observes the principles, accontent of the material, and terms and concepts suppor	of analysis, synthesis and evaluation. ccurately and thoroughly explains the d logically connects and explains the ted with examples. Finds solutions that Notes correlations with related

	A -4:44 d	70-75% of att	endance	76-86% of a	ttendance	87-100% of att	endance		
	Active course attendance	3 point	ts	5 points		10 points			
4.3. Final grade according to									
evaluation elements		2		3		4		5	
• · • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Colloquia/ Written exam	50-64,9	0%	65-79	9%	80-89,99	%	90-100%	
		27 points		33 points		39 point	ts	45 points	
	Oral exam	2		3		5		5	
		27 poin	nts	33 po	ints	39 point	ts	45 points	
44 5: 1 1 1: 1	knov	entage of acquired vledge, skills and nces (teaching + final exam)	Nume	rical grade	ECT	ΓS grade			
4.4. Final grade according to		90 – 100%	5 (e	xcellent)		A			
absolute division		80 – 89,9%		ery good)		В			
		65 – 79,9%		(good)		С			
		60 – 64,9% 50 – 50 094		isfactory)		D E			
		50 – 59,9%	2 (Sai	isfactory)	<u> </u>	Е			

	Title	Number of copies in the library	Availability via other media
5.1. Compulsory literature (available in the library and	1. Andrassy, J., Bakotić, B., Seršić, M., Vukas, B., Međunarodno pravo 1, Zagreb, Školska knjiga, 2010. (selected chapters)	_	
via other media)	2. Andrassy, J., Bakotić, B., Lapaš, D., Seršić, M., Vukas, B., Međunarodno pravo 2, Zagreb, Školska knjiga, 2012. (selected chapters)	5	
	3. Andrassy, J., Bakotić, B., Seršić, M., Vukas, B., Međunarodno pravo 3, Zagreb, Školska knjiga, 2006. (selected chapters)	5	
5.2. Additional literature (at	1. Degan, V. Đ., Međunarodno pravo, Zagreb, Školska knjiga, 2011.	5	
the moment of changes and/or amended of study programme)	 Runjić, Lj., Međunarodnopravni subjektivitet međunarodnih organizama u suvremenom međunarodnom pravu, Veleučilište u Šibeniku, 2016. Runjić, Lj., Pravo međunarodnih organizacija, Rijeka, Libertin, 2019. 	5	
programme)	4. Shaw, M. N., International Law, Cambridge, Cambridge University Press, 2014.	2	

5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	The control of students' work quality and the acquisition of necessary knowledge and skills will be ensured through interactive work. By keeping track of attendance and student activity during classes and provided information on students` progress through short colloquiums and homework, information for further guidance to students will be provided in order to increase the efficiency of their work. Students will be informed about their rights and obligations as well as the methods of work and the required literature. Indicators of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatian employment service on the annual state of student employment, surveys from employers and Alumni association.
5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher	It is the responsibility of each student to be regularly informed about the course, the coursework, and the classroom activities. All notices of classes or possible adjournment will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning site of the course and on the website of the Polytechnic. Students can contact teachers during the consultation period (at least one hour per week), while for short questions and explanations teachers can be contacted during class. It is also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address at @ vus.hr), which will be answered as soon as possible (no later than five working days after receiving the e-mail).

Law of the European Union

1. GENERAL COURSE INFO	1. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION					
1.1. Course title	Law of the European Union	1.8. Course code in ISVU	140815 (U34) (202243) (U34-I)			
1.2. Course lecturer	Ljubo Runjić, PhD, <i>Professor of Applied Studies</i>	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG				
1.3. Assistants and/or associates	Mario Dominik Burić, mag. iur., assistant	1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(45+15+0+0)			
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	Professional Undergraduate Study Administrative Law	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1 st , course materials are on-line, 0%			
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	Obligatory	1.12. Number of course revisions	5			
1.6. Year of study	2 nd	1.17. Modernization	■ da □ ne			
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	5	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% More than 20 %			

2. COURSE DESCRIPTION

2.1. Course objectives	The aim of the course is to enable students to acquire basic knowledge about European law and its application and the institut Union.	ions of the European
2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	General conditions required for enrollment in III. semester. Understanding of fundamental concepts in the area of state theory and law, as well as finding internal and international legal sources.	aw, constitutional
2.3. Learning outcomes on the study programme level	LO1: Link the basic concepts of different branches of law and generalize the issues of work in public administration. LO2: To analyze the interferences of international, European and national law. LO3: To analyze and critically evaluate the structure and functioning of the state government in the Republic of Croatia and the mode of functioning of the European Union, and to evaluate trends in the modern development of public administration. LO4: To analyze the impact of social processes on the constitutional order and administrative systems, in particular the processes of integration, transition, urbanization, regionalization and decentralization. LO8: To use and develop complex written and oral communication in Croatian and English. LO10: To organize and conduct teamwork, and critically evaluate the opinions and attitudes of team stakeholders.	
	Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO)	Level of LO: 1- remembering, 2- understanding, 3- application, 4-analysis, 5-evaluation, 6-synthesis
2.4. Expected learning outcomes	To analyze European law and its relationship with national law.	4
on the course level	To identify sources of European law.	4
	To differentiate the powers of the European Union.	4
	To demonstrate the institutional set-up of the European Union.	5
	To make a request to the European Court of Justice.	6
	To evaluate the impact of European law on the national legal systems of the Member States.	5
	To anticipate the future development of European integration processes	5

2.5. Course content according to	Cons	tructive allignement				
detailed curriculum schedule	no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation	Time

Introduction to the course and a detailed teaching plan	-	Listen to a lecture and get to know the course content and documents on the e-learning course page by working independently on a computer.	-	3h
Introduction - basic terms and concepts of EU law	1, 2	Listen to the lecture and read the literature.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students know how to define the basic concepts of European law.	5h
Membership in the EU	1, 2, 4	Listen to a lecture and read literature.	At the colloquium or the written/oral exam students can explain the process of joining the European Union.	10h
Sources of EU law	1, 2, 5, 6,	Listen to a lecture and read literature.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can identify and classify sources of European law and explain the different types of sources.	8h
Powers of the European Union	3, 6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises on practical examples students analyze individual powers of the European Union, as well as the principles of which they are limited.	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students can define the powers of the European Union and explain the principles that limit them.	10h
Institutions of the European Union - European Parliament, European Council, Council of Ministers, European Commission	4, 6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students deal with the composition and powers of individual bodies of the European Union.	At the colloquium or written / oral exam students know show and explain the institutional structure of the European Union, , including the composition and powers of its principal organs.	14h
Legislative procedures	1, 4, 6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze the different types of legislative procedures.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can distinguish and explain the ordinary legislative procedure and the specific legislative procedures.	10h
Institutions of the European Union - Court of Justice of the European Union	3, 4, 5	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze the institutional structure of the European Union with special reference to its main bodies.	At he colloquium or written / oral exam students know show and explain the institutional structure of the European Union, including the composition and powers of its principal organs.	12h

Application of EU law before national courts - direct effect, supremacy of European law	1, 3, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students address the relevant case law of the European Court of Justice regarding the direct effect and supremacy of European law.	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students can explain the direct effect and superiority of European law and substantiate this with relevant examples from the case law of the European Court of Justice.	12h
Application of EU law before national courts - direct effect of directives	1, 3, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students address the relevant case law of the European Court of Justice regarding the direct effect of directives.	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students can show and explain the direct effect of directives by example.	12h
State liability for damage in EU law	1, 6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze examples of state liability for damages in EU law.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can identify and enumerate cases where the state is liable for damages under EU law.	12h
Basics of the EU internal market - in general	1, 2, 6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students discuss the reasons for establishing an EU common market.	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students can explain the reasons for establishing the EU Common Market and define the concepts of positive and negative integration.	12h
Basics of the internal market - free movement of goods, free movement of services	1, 2, 6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze the relevant TFEU norms on market freedoms.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can list the EU's market freedoms and explain them based on the relevant TFEU norms.	10h
Infringment procedure	1, 5, 6	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students analyze relevant case studies of the European Court of Justice.	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students can explain the purpose of the pre-litigation procedure, show the course of the proceedings, define the jurisdiction of the European Court of Justice in the infringment procedure and make a simple request to the European Court of Justice.	10h

	Urgent infringement to apply to the Europustice		1, 5, 6	literature. At students anal examples fro the European and practice	m the case law of Court of Justice preparing to the European	exam students of	um or the written / oral can explain the purpose of at procedure and show the ocedure.	10h
3. EVALUATION OF STUDEN	TS' WORK							
3.1. Students` obligations	• from 25 - 49,9% extraordinary exa	ents are required to atter the course achieved: ECTS credits- are rated of - are assessed by F2 am period; students have the right all exam from the course	end classes I F (unsucce X (insufficient to take the urse in two	at least 50%. A essful) and carent) and must e final exam. ways: a) dur	All students are required to btain ECTS of pass the written of the course of	redits, and must rexam (test). Writt	re-enroll in the next acader ten exam (test) can be held	nic year; d in a regular or
	Attendance		Writte	en exam	2 (without o	colloquia) Pr	oject	
3.2. Monitoring student work (enter the share of ECTS credits	Experimental work		Resea	arch		Pr	actical work	
for each activity so that the total number of ECTS points	Essay		Repor	rt			ontinuous amination	
corresponds to the credit score of the course))	Colloquium	4,5 (without written exam)	Semin	nar paper		Ot	ther	
<i>"</i>	Class activity		Oral e	exam	2,5 (withou	t colloquia) Ot	ther	
3.3 Student workload	Student workload on all b Attending classes and Preparing colloquia o				and is estimated a	is:		
4. GRADING								
	The evaluation element	Unsatis	factory		Satisfac		Above aver	
4.1. Grading seminar papers	Organization	The paper is not orgorder and lacks stru		cle	e paper is well stru ar distinction betw oduction, the mair	een the	clear distinction between the	

				and the conclu	sion.	and the conclusion, which are logically interconnected.
	Terminology, writing style	with official te style is not app are too long, o and with frequ	style is not appropriate, the sentences are too long, of a modest vocabulary and with frequent and repeated.		pressions are in line with ology. The writing style the sentence structure is abulary is appropriate appropriate	Words and expressions are aligned with official terminology and show an understanding of their meaning. The writing style is excellent, the sentences are clear and concise, the vocabulary is rich and there are no grammatical errors.
	Citing and referencing references	references do 1	e not listed at all. The not fit the topic and approach to exploring	and with error relevant to the	re listed but incomplete s. The references are topic and show a search attitude.	The sources are accurately, completely and consistently listed. The references are appropriate, their list is "rich" and comprehensive and shows a detailed research approach.
	Unsatisfacto	ry	Satisfac	ory	Α	above average
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam	Responds by memory, with understanding. Does not knobasic terms and concepts. Dhow to apply or explain the course with examples.	ow or apply Ooes not know	apply difficulty imparts new knowledge, ot know		Observes the principles, accontent of the material, and terms and concepts support	of analysis, synthesis and evaluation. ccurately and thoroughly explains the d logically connects and explains the ted with examples. Finds solutions that Notes correlations with related
		70-75% of a	ttendance 76-86%	of attendance	87-100% of attendance	
	Active course attendance	3 poir	nts 5	points	10 points	
4.3. Final grade according to evaluation elements		2		3	4	5
Cvariation elements	Colloquia/ Written exam	50-64,	9% 65	79,9%	80-89,9%	90-100%
		27 poi	nts 33	points	39 points	45 points
	Oral exam	2		3	5	5
		27 poi	nts 33	points	39 points	45 points
4.4. Final grade according to absolute division	knowle	tage of acquired edge, skills and ees (teaching + final exam)	Numerical grade	ECTS §	grade	

90 – 100%	5 (excellent)	A	
80 - 89,9%	4 (very good)	В	
65 – 79,9%	3 (good)	C	
60 – 64,9%	2 (satisfactory)	D	
50 - 59,9%	2 (satisfactory)	E	

	Title	Number of copies in the library	Availability via other media
5.1. Compulsory literature (available in the library and via other media)	1. Ćapeta, T., Rodin, S., Osnove prava Europske unije, Zagreb, Narodne novine, 2018.	5	
5.2. Additional literature (at the moment of changes and/or amended of study programme)	 Ćapeta, T., Goldner Lang, I., Perišin, T., Rodin, S.,(ur.), Prethodni postupak u pravu Europske unije – suradnja nacionalnih sudova s Europskim sudom, Zagreb, Narodne novine, 2011. Fairhurst, J., Law of the European Union, Harlow, Pearson Education Limited, 2014. Mintas Hodak, Lj.(ur.), Europska unija, Zagreb, Mate, 2010. Rodin, S., Ćapeta T., Goldner Lang, I.(ur.), Reforma Europske unije - Lisabonski ugovor, Zagreb, Narodne novine, 2009. 	1 1 1 1	available online - -
5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	The control of students' work quality and the acquisition of necessary knowledge and skills will be ensured through interactive work. By keeping track of attendance and student activity during classes and provided information on students' progress through short colloquiums and homework, information for further guidance to students will be provided in order to increase the efficiency of their work. Students will be informed about their rights and obligations as well as the methods of work and the required literature. Indicators of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatian employment service on the annual state of student employment, surveys from employers and Alumni association.		
5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher	It is the responsibility of each student to be regularly informed about the course, the coursework, and the clapossible adjournment will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning site of the course and on the websteachers during the consultation period (at least one hour per week), while for short questions and explanation also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address at @ vus.hr), which will be answered working days after receiving the e-mail).	site of the Polytechnic. St ns they can be contacted	udents can contact during class. It is

Law of international organizations

1. GENERAL COURSE INFO	1. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION						
1.1. Course title	Law of international organizations	1.8. Course code in ISVU	(142644) (U21) (202255) (U21-I)				
1.2. Course lecturer	Ljubo Runjić, PhD, <i>Professor of Applied Studies</i>	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG					
1.3. Assistants and/or associates	Mario Dominik Burić, mag. iur., assistant	1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(45+15+0+0)				
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	Professional Undergraduate Study Administrative Law	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1st, 2nd, 3rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1 st , course materials are on-line, 0%				
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	Optional	1.12. Number of course revisions	5				
1.6. Year of study	3 rd	1.18. Modernization	■ da □ ne				
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	5	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% More than 20 %				

2. COURSE DESCRIPTION	
2.1. Course objectives	The aim of the course is to enable students to acquire general and specific knowledge of international organizations - their structure, activities and

	powers, and to introduce students to the most important international organizations and their position and role in the international leg	gal order.					
2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	General conditions required for enrollment in V. semester. Knowledge of fundamental concepts in the field of international public law.						
	LO1: Link the basic concepts of different branches of law and generalize the issues of work in public administration						
	LO2: To analyze the interferences of international, European and national law						
2.3. Learning outcomes on the	LO3: To analyze and critically evaluate the structure and functioning of the state government in the Republic of Croatia and the smode of functioning of the European Union, and to evaluate trends in the modern development of public administration.	structure, bodies and					
study programme level	LO4: To analyze the impact of social processes on the constitutional order and administrative systems, in particular the processes of globalization, euro-integration, transition, urbanization, regionalization and decentralization.						
	LO8: To use and develop complex written and oral communication in Croatian and English.						
	LO10: To organize and conduct teamwork, and critically evaluate the opinions and attitudes of team stakeholders						
	Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO)	Level of LO: 1- remembering, 2- understanding, 3- application, 4-analysis, 5-evaluation, 6-synthesis					
	To analyze the constituent elements of international organizations.	4					
2.4. Expected learning outcomes	To identify sources of law of international organizations.	4					
on the course level	To distinguish different types of international organizations.	4					
	To examine the legal obligation of individual acts of international organizations for its member states.	4					
	To evaluate the role of international organizations in the creation of international law.	5					
	To evaluate the role of international organizations in regulating existing relations in the international community of recognized entities.	5					
	To anticipate the development of international organizations' rights, taking into account existing relations in the international community.	5					

2.5. Course content according to detailed curriculum schedule	Constructive allignement

no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation	Time
	Introduction to the course and a detailed teaching plan	-	Listen to a lecture. At the seminar, students are introduced to the course content and documents on the e-learning page of the course by working independently on a computer.	-	3h
	The concept of law of international organizations	2, 3	Listen to a lecture and read literature.	At the colloqium or the written / oral exam students can define basic terms of the law of international organizations.	5h
	The concept of international organizations	1, 3	Listen to a lecture and read literature.	At the colloquium or written / oral exam students can define an international organization, distinguish its constituent elements and explain them individually.	12h
	Historical development of international organizations	5, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students independently and in a team, give an overview of the historical development of international organizations.	At the colloquium or the written / oral exam students can show the historical development of international organizations in general, and individually the development of the largest universal international organization - the United Nations.	12h
	Establishment of international organizations	1, 2	Listen to lectures and read literature. At the exercises, students analyze examples of the establishment of individual international organizations.	At the colloquium or written / oral exam, students can explain the different ways of establishing international organizations.	12h
	Legal personality of international organizations	1, 2	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students independently and in a team, study relevant case law - the Bernadotte case before the ICJ	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students are able to identify the elements of legal personality, explain the ways of their acquisition in the internal legal orders as well as in the international legal order, and at the same time enumerate the consequences of acquiring a legal personality.	16h

	Membership of international organizations	1, 3	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students independently and in a team, analyze the structure of membership of international organizations.	At the colloquium or written / oral examination students can identify members of international organizations, distinguish between different categories of membership and enumerate membership rights and obligations.	12h
	Organs of international organizations	1, 5	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students, , independently and in a team, simulate the decision-making process in international organizations.	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students can explain the organizational structure of international organizations, enumerate particular types of organs and state their composition and powers.	16h
	Decision-making in international organizations	4, 5, 6	Listen to lectures and read literature. During the exercises, students simulate the decision-making process in international organizations independently and in teams.	At the colloquium or written/oral exam students can explain the decision-making process in international organizations.	10h
	Acts of international organizations	4, 5, 6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students independently and in a team, present different types of acts of international organizations.	At the colloquium or the written / oral examination students can classify the acts of international organizations and explain their impact in the internal legal systems of the member states.	10h
	Internal law of international organizations and labor relations	2, 7	Listen to lectures and read literature. At the exercises students analyze individual sources of law of international organizations independently and in teams and apply them to solving specific labor relations.	At the colloquium or written/oral exam students can identify the sources of internal law of international organizations and apply them to concrete cases in practice.	10h
	Privileges and immunities	6, 7	Listen to a lecture and read literature. At the exercises students independently and in a team, analyze Convention on the Privileges and Immunities of the United Nations and	At the colloquium or written / oral exam students know list and examples to explain certain privileges and immunities of international organizations.	15h

				Convention on the and Immunities of Specialized Institu United Nations.	the			
	International legal international organ		6, 7	Listen to a lecture literature. At the est students independed a team, present exacase law in which of international leg responsibility of in organizations was	ently and in amples of the question gal	exam studen	quium or the written / oral nts can explain the key international legal ty of international ns.	15h
	Financing of interrorganizations	national	1, 2	Listen to a lecture literature. At the ex- students independe a team, discuss wa financing internation organizations.	xercises ently and in ys of	exam studer	quium or the written / oral nts are able to enumerate ancing international ns.	15h
	Termination of an organization and si international organ	uccession of	1, 2	Listen to a lecture literature. At the ex students independe a team, study exan succession of inter organization.	xercises ently and in aples of	examination for terminat organization	quium or written / oral n students can list the reasons tion of an international n and explain the concept of of international organizations	15h
3. EVALUATION OF STUDEN	TS' WORK			-				·
3.1. Students` obligations	In accordance with the Regulations on Studying and the Regulations on Student Assessment and Evaluation: for all full-time students attendance of at least 70%. Part-time students are required to attend classes at least 50%. All students are required to carry calculator and formulae list. Students who have during the course achieved: • from 0 - 24,9% ECTS credits- are rated F (unsuccessful) and cannot obtain ECTS credits, and must re-enroll in the next academic year; • from 25 - 49,9% - are assessed by FX (insufficient) and must pass the written exam (test). Written exam (test) can be held in a regular or extraordinary exam period; • more than 50% - students have the right to take the final exam. Students can take the final exam from the course in two ways: a) during the course of teaching through continuous monitoring of students (active participation in classes and through three colloquia); b) by passing the exam (written and oral part of the exam).							emic year; eld in a regular or
3.2. Monitoring student work	Attendance			ten exam	2 (without c		Project	
(enter the share of ECTS credits for each activity so that the total	Experimental work		Rese	arch			Practical work	

number of ECTS points corresponds to the credit score	Essay		Report		Continuous examination		
of the course))	Colloquium	4,5 (without written exam)	Seminar paper		Other		
	Class activity		Oral exam	2,5 (without colloquia)	Other		
Student workload on all bases for 1 ECTS credit is 30 hours in a semester and is estimated as: Attending classes and exercises 60 hours Preparing colloquia or exams through individual work 90 hours 4. GRADING							
	The evaluation element	Unsatisfac	etory	Satisfactory	Above	average	
	Organization	The paper is not organ order and lacks structu		The paper is well structured with clear distinction between the introduction, the main body of the	introduction, the m		

		element	U	nsatisfactory	Satisfactory		Above average		
		Organization	The paper is not organized in a logical order and lacks structure.		The paper is not organized in a logical order and lacks structure.		The paper is well structured with a clear distinction between the introduction, the main body of the text and the conclusion.		The paper is well structured with a clear distinction between the introduction, the main body of the text and the conclusion, which are logically interconnected.
	4.1. Grading seminar papers Terminology, writing style		are too long, of a modest vocabulary		Words and expressions are in line with official terminology. The writing style is appropriate, the sentence structure is clear, the vocabulary is appropriate and there are few grammatical errors.		Words and expressions are aligned with official terminology and show an understanding of their meaning. The writing style is excellent, the sentences are clear and concise, the vocabulary is rich and there are no grammatical errors.		
		Citing and referencing references	references do 1	The sources are not listed at all. The references do not fit the topic and show a cursory approach to exploring the topic.		e listed but incomplete s. The references are topic and show a learch attitude.	The sources are accurately, completely and consistently listed. The references are appropriate, their list is "rich" and comprehensive and shows a detailed research approach.		
		Unsatisfacto	ry	Satisfactor	y	A	bove average		
	4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam	Responds by memory, withounderstanding. Does not kno basic terms and concepts. D how to apply or explain the course with examples.	Reproduces the basic conc difficulty imparts ne		w knowledge, content of the material, and logically connects and explain the terms and concepts supported with examples. Finds solutions		curately and thoroughly explains the d logically connects and explains the ted with examples. Finds solutions that		

	Unsatisfactory	Satisfactory	Above average	
Grading colloquia/ written oral exam	Responds by memory, without a deeper understanding. Does not know or apply basic terms and concepts. Does not know how to apply or explain the contents of the course with examples.	Reproduces the basic concepts and without difficulty imparts new knowledge, understands the material, explains the terms and concepts supported with examples.	Knowledge is at the level of analysis, synthesis and evaluation. Observes the principles, accurately and thoroughly explains the content of the material, and logically connects and explains the terms and concepts supported with examples. Finds solutions that were not originally given. Notes correlations with related material.	

	Active course at	tandanaa	70-75% of atte	endance	76-86% of a	ttendance	87-100% of	attendance		
	Active course at	tendance	3 points	S	5 points		10 p	oints		
4.3. Final grade according to evaluation elements			2		3		4	ļ	5	
evaluation elements	Colloquia/ Written exam		itten exam 50-64,9%		65-79,9%		80-89,9%		90-100%	
			27 points		33 po	nts	39 points		45 points	
	Oral exam	2			3		4	5	5	
			27 point	ts	33 po	nts	39 p	oints	45 points	
4.4. Final grade according to		knowle	age of acquired dge, skills and es (teaching + final exam)		rical grade	EC.	ΓS grade			
absolute division			0 – 100% 0 – 89,9%		ry good)		A B			
			79,9%		(good)		C			
			- 64,9%		isfactory)		D			
		50	- 59,9%	2 (sat	isfactory)		Е			

	Title	Number of copies in the library	Availability via other media
5.1. Compulsory literature (available in the library and via other media)	Runjić, Lj., Pravo međunarodnih organizacija, Rijeka, Libertin, 2019.	5	
5.2. Additional literature (at	1. Andrassy, J., Bakotić, B., Seršić, M., Vukas, B., Međunarodno pravo 1, Zagreb, Školska knjiga, 2010. 2. Andrassy, J., Bakotić, B., Lapaš, D., Seršić, M., Vukas, B., Međunarodno pravo 2, Zagreb, Školska knjiga,	5 5	
the moment of changes and/or	2012.	5	
amended of study programme)	3. Degan, V. Đ., Međunarodno pravo, Zagreb, Školska knjiga, 2011. 4. Klabbers, J., An Introduction to International Institutional Law, Cambridge, Cambridge University Press,	2	
	2009	5	

	5. Lapaš, D., Pravo međunarodnih organizacija, Zagreb, Narodne novine, 2008. 6. Runjić, Lj., Međunarodnopravni subjektivitet međunarodnih organizama u suvremenom međunarodnom pravu, Šibenik, Veleučilište u Šibeniku, 2016.	5	
5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	The control of students' work quality and the acquisition of necessary knowledge and skills will be ensured the attendance and student activity during classes and provided information on students' progress through short of further guidance to students will be provided in order to increase the efficiency of their work. Students will be as well as the methods of work and the required literature. Indicators of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatian employ employment, surveys from employers and Alumni association.	olloquiums and homewor informed about their righ	rk, information for nts and obligations
5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher	It is the responsibility of each student to be regularly informed about the course, the coursework, and the clapossible adjournment will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning site of the course and on the websteachers during the consultation period (at least one hour per week), while for short questions and explanations also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address at @vus.hr), which will be answered working days after receiving the e-mail).	site of the Polytechnic. St teachers can be contacted	udents can contact during class. It is

Databases in public administration

2. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION								
1.1. Course lecturer	Ivan Livaja	1.8. Course code in ISVU 142651						
1.2. Course title	Databases in public administration	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG						
1.3. Assistants and/or associates		1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(45+15+0+0)					
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	Undergraduate Professional Study Administrative Law	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1st, 2nd, 3rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1st, course materials are on-line, 0%					
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	Optional	1.12. Number of course revisions	2					
1.6. Year of study	3 st	1.19.Modernization	Yes					
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	6	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% X□ More than 20 % □					
2. COURSE DESCRIPTION								
Understanding database application in shaping business processes in management Adopting and expanding knowledge in the field through:								
2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	4 year secondary education complete	year secondary education completed; qualification level 4.2 according to the CROQF.						
2.3. Learning outcomes on the	LO5: To manage the human resour	LO5: To manage the human resources, office operations and various administrative processes and to establish the communication with different users of						
study programme level	LO7: To analyze and to apply the basic rules in the field of IT administrative law and statistics on solving the expert problems in the area of public administrative law and statistics on solving the expert problems in the area of public administrative law and statistics on solving the expert problems in the area of public administrative law and statistics on solving the expert problems in the area of public administrative law and statistics on solving the expert problems in the area of public administrative law and statistics on solving the expert problems in the area of public administrative law and statistics on solving the expert problems in the area of public administrative law and statistics on solving the expert problems in the area of public administrative law and statistics on solving the expert problems in the area of public administrative law and statistics on solving the expert problems in the area of public administrative law and statistics on solving the expert problems in the area of public administrative law and statistics on solving the expert problems in the area of public administrative law and statistics on solving the expert problems in the area of public administrative law and statistics on solving the expert problems in the area of public administrative law and statistics are also according to the expert problems are also accordi							

	LO8	: To use and to develop the complex writ	ten and oral	communication in Croatian and E	nglish language				
	LO9	: To use specific computer skills in basic	and advance	ed program packages for work in p	oublic administration				
	LO1	0: To organize and to implement a team	work and to	critically evaluate the opinions and	d attitudes of team members				
	Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO) Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO) 3- 4- 5- 6- 6- 6- 1- 2- 3- 4- 5- 6- 6- 1- 2- 3- 4- 5- 6- 6- 1- 1- 2- 3- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1-								
2.4. Expected learning outcomes on the course level	attitı datal	Define and analyze the application of information technologies in public administration, develop knowledge, skills and attitudes about the structures and organization of databases related to administration and its activity, and apply work with databases in administration. 4,5							
	Classify and explain common features, similarities and differences between current and relevant information and communication technologies, and database structure and organization of law								
	Desc inter	Implement database implementation procedures in administration and the judiciary and in other public services. Describe and make a diagram of the relational scheme of simpler databases, and the explanation to determine and plan the internal organization of the concrete. Propose and argue proposals for the application of databases in the administration 5							
		nstructive allignement	on or databas	ics in the administration			<u> </u>		
	no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation		Time		
		Introduction to Databases in administration	-	Listen to lectures. Work independently on computer, get to know course content and elearning documents.	-		10 h		
2.5. Course content according to		Introduction to Databases in administration	5, 8	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	At the midterm or the written / oral exam basic concepts of databases. They analyz databases in the field of administration.	e	8 h		
detailed curriculum schedule		Organization of data in administration	5, 8	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	At the midterm or written / oral exam, the define the physical modeling of the databer Practical work created and presented (usi computer programs and sources of informatic technologies independently.)	pase. ing mation	8 h		
		Organization of data in administration	5, 7	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	At the midterm or written / oral exam, the define the physical modeling of the databer Practical work created and presented (usicomputer programs and sources of informatical modeling independently.)	ng	14 h		
		Relational database management system (DMBS)	5, 7, 8, 9	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to	At the midterm or written / oral exam, the define the physical modeling of the datab	ey can oase.	12h		

		solve tasks. Solve exercises.	Practical work created and presented (using computer programs and sources of information technologies independently.)	
Relational database management system (DMBS)	5, 7, 8, 9,	Write the colloquium.	-	14 h
Using and maintaining a database	5, 7, 8, 9,	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	At the midterm or written / oral exam, they can define the physical modeling of the database. Practical work created and presented (using computer programs and sources of information technologies independently.)	14 h
Conceptual modeling of data	5, 7, 8, 9,	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	At the midterm or written / oral exam, they can define the physical modeling of the database. Practical work created and presented (using computer programs and sources of information technologies independently.)	14 h
Logical data modeling	5, 7, 8, 9, 10	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	At the midterm or written / oral exam, they can define the physical modeling of the database. Practical work created and presented (using computer programs and sources of information technologies independently.)	10 h
Physical modeling of data	5, 7, 8, 9,	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	At the midterm or written / oral exam, they can define the physical modeling of the database. Practical work created and presented (using computer programs and sources of information technologies independently.)	10 h
Database management in administration	5, 7, 8, 9,	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	At the midterm or written / oral exam, they can define the physical modeling of the database. Practical work created and presented (using computer programs and sources of information technologies independently.)	10 h
Database models in the social system	5, 7, 8, 9,	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	At the midterm or written / oral exam, they can define the physical modeling of the database. Practical work created and presented (using computer programs and sources of information technologies independently.)	12 h
Introducing and administering database in administration	5, 7, 8, 9,	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	At the midterm or written / oral exam, they can define the physical modeling of the database. Practical work created and presented (using computer programs and sources of information technologies independently.)	14 h
Defense and presentation of the seminar, recurrence of colloquia		Write the colloquium.	Analysis of seminar papers	15 h
Defense and presentation of the seminar, recurrence of colloquia		Listen to lectures and read literature.	Analysis of seminar papers	15 h

3. EVALUATION OF STUDENTS	` WORK									
3.1. Students` obligations	least 70%. Part-time Students who have d from 0 - 24, from 25 - 4 extraordinar more than 5 Students cantake the	n accordance with the Regulations on Studying and the Regulations on Student Assessment and Evaluation: for all full-time students attendance of at east 70%. Part-time students are required to attend classes at least 50%. All students are required to carry calculator and formulae list. Students who have during the course achieved: • from 0 - 24,9% ECTS credits- are rated F (unsuccessful) and cannot obtain ECTS credits, and must re-enroll in the next academic year; • from 25 - 49,9% - are assessed by FX (insufficient) and must pass the written exam (test). Written exam (test) can be held in a regular or extraordinary exam period; • more than 50% - students have the right to take the final exam. Students cantake the final exam from the course in two ways: a) during the course ofteaching through continuous monitoring of students (active participationin classes and through two colloquia); b) by passing the exam (writtenand oralpart of the exam).								
	Attendance	2,0	Written e	xam	3,0 (withou	t colloquia)	Project			
3.2. Monitoring student work (enter	Experimental work		Research				Practical wo	ork		
the share of ECTS credits for each activity so that the total number of ECTS points corresponds to the credit score of the course)	Essay		Report				Continuous examination	ı	0,5	
	Colloquium	3,0 (without written exam)	Seminar p	paper			Other			
	Class activity		Oral exan	n	0,5		Other			
3.3. Student workload 4. GRADING SYSTEM	4. Attendi	all bases for 1 ECTS ing classes and exercis ing colloquia or exams	ses 75 hours			nated as:		'		
4.1. Grading seminar papers										
	Unsati	sfactory		Satisfactory				ove average		
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam Responds by memory, without a deeper understanding. Does not know or apply basic terms and concepts. Does not know how to apply or explain the contents of the course with examples.		difficulty in understands the	e basic concepts nparts new e material, expla upported with ex	knowledge, ins the terms	Observes the content of the terms and content of the terms and content of the terms are content	Knowledge is at the level of analysis, synthesis and evaluation. Observes the principles, accurately and thoroughly explains the content of the material, and logically connects and explains the terms and concepts supported with examples. Finds solutions that were not originally given. Notes correlations with related material.				
4.3. Final grade according to evaluation elements	Active course attenda	nce 70-74,9% of a	attendance	75-79,9% of atte	endance	80-89,9% of	attendance	90-	100% of attendance	

			2 points		5 point	ts	10 points		20 points			
			2		3		4		5			
	Colloquia/ Writte	n exam	50-64,99	%	65-79,9	9,9% 80-89,9%			90-100%			
			25 point	ts	30 poin	ts	35 points		40 r	points		
			2		3		5			5		
	Oral exam		25 point	ts	30 poin	ts	35 points		40 r	points		
42.5		knowle	age of acquired dge, skills and es (teaching + final exam)	Nume	rical grade	ECTS g	grade			,		
4.3. Final grade according to absolute division		90	0 – 100%		(cellent)	A						
absolute division			- 89,9% - 79,9%		ry good) (good)	B C						
			0 – 64,9% 0 – 59,9%		isfactory)	D E						
5. ADDITIONAL COURSE INFOR	RMATION		37,270	2 (500)	israetory)							
5.1. Compulsory literature				Title				1	Number of copies in the library Availability via other media			
(available in the library and via other media)	An Introduction to D	An Introduction to Database Systems, 8th Edition; C.J. Date; Addison Wesley 7										
other media;									5			
	Teaching materia	ıl and exer	cises						1			
5.2. Additional literature (at the moment of changes and/or amended	A First Course in D	atabase Syst	ems; J. D. Ullman, J.	Widom; Pren	tice-Hall; 2007; ISB	N: 97801360063	74					
of study programme)	Database Systems: A Practical Approach to Design, Implementation, and Management; T. M. Connolly, C. E. Begg; Addison Wesley; 2004											
5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	track of attendan information for f rights and obligat	ice and stu further guidations as we	udent activity dura dance to students ell as the methods	ring classes will be prosented as	s and provided ovided in order and the required in	information o to increase th literature.	n students' progre e efficiency of the	ess their w	red through interactive nrough short colloquium ork. Students will be in nployment service on	ms and homework, aformed about their		

	student employment, surveys from employers and Alumni association.
5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher	It is the responsibility of each student to be regularly informed about the course, the coursework, and the classroom activities. All notices of classes or possible adjournment will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning site of the course and on the website of the Polytechnic. Students can contact teachers during the consultation period (at least one hour per week), while for short questions and explanations they can be contacted during class. It is also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address at @ vus.hr), which will be answered as soon as possible (no later than five working days after receiving the e-mail).

English in administration 1

1. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION										
1.1. Course lecturer	Ivana Bratić, prof., higher lecturer	1.8. Course code in ISVU	201175							
1.2. Course title	English in administration 1	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG								
1.3. Assistants and/or associates		1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(30+0+0)							
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	Undergraduate Professional Study of Public Administration	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1st, course materials are on-line, 0%							
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	Obligatory	1.12. Number of course revisions	2							
1.6. Year of study	1 st	1.20. Modernization	Yes							
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	3	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% X□ More than 20 % □							
2. COURSE DESCRIPTION										
2.1. Course objectives	as well as the accurate grammatical	anguage 1 is to master basic vocabulary in English related to admin structures that include the correct use of verb tenses in spoken an English sentences, as well as the use of general linguistic competer	d written English, mastering the new lexical							
2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	Four-year secondary education comp level.	leted; Possession of a Level 4.2 qualification according to the CRO	QF. Proficiency in English at minimum B1							
2.3. Learning outcomes on the study programme level										
2.4. Expected learning outcomes on the course level Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO) Level of LO: 1- remembering, 2- understanding,										

						3- appli 4-analy 5-evalu 6-synth	esis, ation,		
	1. U	nderstand and apply basic terms in le	gal English	terminology		·	2,3		
	2. Sc	olve and apply grammatical structure	s on texts a	nd grammar tasks		3			
	3. In	3. Interpret and use verb tenses in a real linguistic context							
	4. Sc	olve and interpret grammatical tasks i	in English				3		
	5. D	5. Develop and demonstrate (in front of fellow students) a brief presentation in English							
	6. A	6. Analyze and compare differences in the use of basic verb tenses in English							
	7. Se	7. Select and argue one of the topics within the course							
	8. Ez	8. Explain and translate a specific text of a business-legal character					6		
	9. Pr	repare and compose an essay in Engli	ish				6		
	Cons	structive allignement							
	No	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation		Time		
2.5. Course content according to		Introduction into the course and detailed plan	-	Listen to lectures. Work independently on computer, get to know course content and elearning documents.	-		2	h	
detailed curriculum schedule	Grammar review 1,2 Students repeat and name the grammatical structures adopted. At colloquium or written and or know how to to understand and grammatical tenses in the Engl apply grammatical structures in grammatical tasks, they are about the structures and the structures are				At colloquium or written and oral exams know how to to understand and apply bar grammatical tenses in the English langua apply grammatical structures in texts and grammatical tasks, they are able to use progeneral language competence on the B1 language.	sic ge and, to art of	ad, to 3 h		
		Present Simple vs. Present Continuous	1,2,3,4	Students listen to a lecture and read literature. They use multimedia and	At colloquium or written and oral exam s know how to to understand and apply bas		3	h	

		networking. They solve tasks.	grammatical tenses in the English language and, to apply grammatical structures in texts and grammatical tasks, they are able to use part of general language competence on the B1 level.	
Grammar exercises; text analysis, sentence analysis	1,2,3	Students listen to a lecture and read literature. They solve tasks.	At colloquium or written and oral exam students know how to to understand and apply basic grammatical tenses in the English language and, to apply grammatical structures in texts and grammatical tasks, they are able to use part of general language competence on the B1 level.	4 h
Business and the law	1,2,3,8	Students read the text, spot new or unfamiliar vocabulary, paraphrase it into English and translate it into Croatian.	At colloquium or written and oral exam students answer the questions regarding the texts from the coursebook and apply new vocabulary.	4 h
Past Simple vs. Past Continuous	1,2,3,4	Students listen to a lecture and read literature. They solve tasks.	At colloquium or written and oral exam students know how to to understand and apply basic grammatical tenses in the English language and, to apply grammatical structures in texts and grammatical tasks, they are able to use part of general language competence on the B1 level.	5 h
Review 1	1,2,3,5,6	Students solve grammatical tasks and tasks related to understanding, translating and paraphrasing.	Students can apply grammatical structures on texts and assignments, interpret and use verb tenses, are able to communicate in English regarding the topics from the coursebook as well as to express their own opinions, develop a shorter essay within the course topics, use part of general language competences at B1 level.	6 h
In house lawyers	5,6,7,8	Students read the text of a legal character, identify new vocabulary, paraphrase it into English and translate it to Croatian.	At the colloquium or the written and oral exam students can apply new professional vocabulary of legal character in written and spoken communication and use part of general language competences at B1 level.	10 h
Handling international disputes	5,6,7,8	Students read the text of a legal character, identify new vocabulary, paraphrase it into English and translate it to Croatian.	At the colloquium or the written and oral exam students can apply new professional vocabulary of legal character in written and spoken communication and use part of general language competences at B1 level.	7 h
Case study – writing and discussion	1,2,3,5,6,9	Students write an essay in English on one of the topics treated during the course.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam students are able to apply grammatical and syntactic structures and to communicate in English regarding the topics from the coursebook, express their own opinions, develop a short essay, use part of general language competences at B1 level.	5 h

Present Perfect Tense	1,2,3,4,6	Students listen to a lecture. They master the details related to form, use, spelling of Present Perfect Tense especially in relation to Past Simple Tense.	At colloquium or written and oral exam students know how to to understand and apply basic grammatical tenses in the English language and, to apply grammatical structures in texts and grammatical tasks, they are able to use part of general language competence on the B1 level.	10 h
Mixed Tenses	1,2,3,4,5,6, 7,8,9	Students listen to a lecture and read the literature. They use multimedia and networking. They solve tasks.	At the colloquium or the written and oral exam students can apply grammatical structures on texts and assignments, interpret and use verb tenses in context, communicate in English, express their own opinions, develop a short essay. They will write business email in English, use part of general language competences at B1 level.	10 h
Different countries; different legal systems	1,2,3,9	Students read the text of a legal character, identify new vocabulary, paraphrase it into English and translate it to Croatian.	At the colloquium or the written and oral exam students can apply new professional vocabulary of legal character in written and spoken communication and use part of general language competences at B1 level.	3 h
Case study	1,2,3,6,9	Students write an essay in English on one of the topics treated during the course. They present it in front of other students in the course.	At the colloquium or written and oral exam students are able to apply grammatical and syntactic structures and to communicate in English regarding the topics from the coursebook, express their own opinions, develop a short essay, use part of general language competences at B1 level.	6 h
Review II	1,2,3,4,5,6, 7,8,9	Students do grammatical and vocabulary tasks.	Students can apply grammatical structures on texts and assignments, interpret and use verb tenses, are able to communicate in English regarding the topics from the coursebook as well as to express their own opinions, develop a shorter essay within the course topics, use part of general language competences at B1 level.	10 h

3. EVALUATION OF STUDENTS' WORK

3.1. Students' obligations

In accordance with the Regulations on Studying and the Regulations on Student Assessment and Evaluation: for all full-time students attendance of at

least 70%. Part-time students are required to attend classes at least 50%. All students are required to carry calculator and formulae list. Students who have during the course achieved:

- from 0 24,9% ECTS credits- are rated F (unsuccessful) and cannot obtain ECTS credits, and must re-enroll in the next academic year;
- from 25 49,9% are assessed by FX (insufficient) and must pass the written exam (test). Written exam (test) can be held in a regular or extraordinary exam period;

	• more than 50% - students have the right to take the final exam. Students can take the final exam from the course in two ways: a) during the course of teaching through continuous monitoring of students (actiparticipation in classes and through three colloquia); b) by passing the exam (written and oral part of the exam).						nuous monitoring of students (active		
	Attendance	0,5	Writter	n exam	1 (without	colloquia)	Project		
3.2. Monitoring student work (enter	Experimental work		Resear	ch			Practical wor	·k	
the share of ECTS credits for each activity so that the total number of ECTS points corresponds to the	Essay		Report				Continuous examination		
credit score of the course)	Colloquium	2 (without written exam)	Semina	ar paper			Other		
	Class activity	0,5	Oral ex	kam	1 (without	colloquia)	Other		
3.3. Student workload	Attending classe	Attending classes and exercises 45 hours Preparing colloquia or exams through individual work 45 hours							
4. GRADING SYSTEM	Tropumg conce	and the state of t	,	Total ID House					
4.1. Grading seminar papers									
	Unsati	sfactory	Satisfactory Above average				8		
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam	Responds by memory understanding. Does to basic terms and conce how to apply or expla course with examples	not know or apply opts. Does not know in the contents of the	difficulty understands	Knowledge is at the level of analysis, synthesis and of conduces the basic concepts and without ficulty imparts new knowledge, lerstands the material, explains the terms and concepts supported with examples. Knowledge is at the level of analysis, synthesis and concept and thoroughly explains the terms and concepts supported with examples. Finds a were not originally given. Notes correlations with rematerial.			urately and thoroughly explains the logically connects and explains the d with examples. Finds solutions that		
	A -4i44 d	70-74,9% of	attendance	75-79,9% of atte	endance	80-89,9% of	attendance	90-100% of attendance	
	Active course attenda	2 po	ints	5 points		10 pc	oints	20 points	
40 5: 1 1 1		2		3		4		5	
4.3. Final grade according to evaluation elements	Colloquia/ Written ex	am 50-64	.,9%	65-79,9%	,	80-89	,9%	90-100%	
		25 pc	oints	30 points		35 pc	ints	40 points	
	Oral exam	2		3		5		5	
	3707 3700	25 pc	oints	30 points		35 pc	ints	40 points	

4.2 Final anada acconding to	Percentage of acquired knowledge, skills and competences (teaching + final exam)	Numerical grade	ECTS grade		
4.3. Final grade according to	90 - 100%	5 (excellent)	A		
absolute division	80 - 89,9%	4 (very good)	В		
	65 - 79,9%	3 (good)	C		
	60 - 64,9%	2 (satisfactory)	D		
	50 – 59,9%	2 (satisfactory)	E		

	Title	Number of copies in the library	Availability via other media			
5.1. Compulsory literature (available in the library and via	"Market Leader", Business Law, A Robin Widdowson, Pearson/Longman, 2010 (the mandatory part only applies to the topics described in this implementation plan)	1	e-materijal available to all students on Claroline system of the Polytechnic of Šibenik			
other media)	"Osnovna gramatika engleskog jezika", Ivana Bratić, Veleučilište u Šibeniku, (e-izdanje) (the mandatory part only applies to the topics described in this implementation plan)		e-materijal available to all students on Claroline system of the Polytechnic of Šibenik			
5.2. Additional literature (at the moment of changes and/or amended	Peter Strutt , "Market Leader - Business Grammar and Usage", Business English , Pearson/Longma	n. 2000.				
of study programme)		,				
5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	The control of students' work quality and the acquisition of necessary knowledge and skills will be ensured through interactive work. By keeping track of attendance and student activity during classes and provided information on students' progress through short colloquiums and homework, information for further guidance to students will be provided in order to increase the efficiency of their work. Students will be informed about their rights and obligations as well as the methods of work and the required literature. Indicators of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatian employment service on the annual state of student employment, surveys from employers and Alumni association.					
5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher	It is the responsibility of each student to be regularly informed about the course, the coursework, and to or possible adjournment will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning site of the course and or contact teachers during the consultation period (at least one hour per week), while for short questions a class. It is also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address at @ vus.hr), which than five working days after receiving the e-mail).	n the website of the Polytond explanations they can	echnic. Students can be contacted during			

English in administration 2

1. GENERAL COURSE INFOR	RMATION				
1.1. Course lecturer	Ivana Bratić, prof., higher lecturer	1.8. Course code in ISVU	201183		
1.2. Course title	English in administration 2	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG			
1.3. Assistants and/or associates		1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(30+0+0)		
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	Undergraduate Professional Study of Public Administration	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1st, course materials are on-line, 0%		
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	Obligatory	1.12. Number of course revisions	2		
1.6. Year of study	1 st	1.21. Modernization	Yes		
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	3	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% X□ More than 20 % □		
2. COURSE DESCRIPTION					
2.1. Course objectives	as well as the accurate grammatical	anguage 2 is to master basic vocabulary in English related to admin structures that include the correct use of verb tenses in spoken and English sentences, as well as the use of general linguistic competer	d written English, mastering the new lexical		
2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	Four-year secondary education comp level.	leted; Possession of a Level 4.2 qualification according to the CRO	QF. Proficiency in English at minimum B1		
2.3. Learning outcomes on the study programme level	LO10: Organize and conduct teamwo	en and oral communication in Croatian and English ork and critically evaluate the opinions and attitudes of team stakehouteness and to undertake basic procedural actions in administrat			

		rning outcomes accroding to the Bl		Level of LO: 1 - remembering, 2 - understanding, 3 - application, 4 - analysis, 5 - evaluation, 6 - synthesis					
	1. U 1	nderstand and apply basic terms in	n legal Englis	sh terminology		2,3			
2.4. Expected learning outcomes on the course level	2. S o	olve and apply grammatical structure	res on texts a	nd grammar tasks		3			
	3. In	terpret and use verb tenses in a rea	al linguistic c	ontext		3,4			
	4. Sc	olve and interpret grammatical task	s in English			3	П		
	5. D o	5. Develop and demonstrate (in front of fellow students) a brief presentation in English							
	6. A 1	nalyze and compare differences in	4						
	7. Se	elect and argue one of the topics wi		5					
	8. Ex	xplain and translate a specific text		6					
	9. P ı		6						
	Cons	tructive allignement							
	no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation	Time			
2.5. Course content according to detailed curriculum schedule		Introduction into the course and detailed plan	-	Listen to lectures. Work independently on computer, get to know course content and elearning documents.	-	2 h			
		Common law / Civil Law	Students read the text in English. They understand new and unfamiliar They understand new and unfamiliar At the colloquium or written and oral examples to students will be able to explain in English.						

		Croatian. They answer the questions.		
Reading / Text analysis	1,2,3,4,5,8	Students read the text in English. They understand new and unfamiliar vocabulary and professional terms, paraphrase them into English and offer an adequate translation into Croatian. They answer the questions.	At the colloquium or written and spoken exam students will know to apply basic grammatical and syntactic structures in written and spoken language.	4 h
Future tenses (Future Simple)	2, 3, 4, 6	Students listen the lesson. They solve different linguistic tasks.	Students will be able to distinguish details related to form, spelling and use of future tenses in English.	4 h
Future tenses (going to + infinitive)	2, 3, 4, 6	Students listen the lesson. They solve different linguistic tasks.	Students will be able to distinguish details related to form, spelling and use of future tenses in English.	4 h
Grammar exercises	2, 3, 4, 6	Students listen the lesson. They solve linguistic tasks regarding mixed grammatical tenses.	Students will know to differentiate and to correctly apply the Future Simple and "going to + infinitive" form.	4 h
Review I	1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9	Students solve grammar tasks and tasks related to comprehension, translation and paraphrasing.	At the colloquium or the written and oral exam students will explain and solve all grammatical tasks as well as new legal vocabulary.	6 h
New ways of dealing with fraud	1, 2, 5, 6	Students read the text in English. They understand new and unfamiliar vocabulary and professional terms, paraphrase them into English and offer an adequate translation into Croatian. They answer the questions.	Students will know how to paraphrase the text correctly and to explain new vocabulary. They will also know to form new sentences by using the new vocabulary.	4 h
Protecting intellectual property	1, 5, 7, 8, 9	Students read the text in English. They understand new and unfamiliar vocabulary and professional terms, paraphrase them into English and offer an adequate translation into Croatian. They answer the questions.	At the colloquium or the written and oral exam, students are able to paraphrase the text, explain the words and terms of the legal character related to the intellectual property issue as well as to form new sentences by using the new vocabulary.	4 h
Past Perfect Tense	2, 3, 4, 6	Students listen the lesson. They solve different linguistic tasks.	Students will know how to form, spell and use this grammatical tense.	10 h
Text Completition (grammar exercise)	2, 3, 4, 6	Students independently and in groups of two students dela with the text, solve grammatical tasks, translate sentences into English or Croatian.	At the colloquium or the written and oral exam, students are able to paraphrase the text, explain the words and terms of the legal character related to the intellectual property issue as well as to form new sentences by using the new vocabulary.	10 h

	Contract law	ī	1, 5, 7, 8, 9	Students read the text in English. They understand new and unfamili vocabulary and professional terms paraphrase them into English and offer an adequate translation into Croatian. They answer the question	students will be able to paraphras the new vocablary, answer the qu the text.	se the text, explain	10 h		
	Modal verbs		2, 3, 4, 6	Students listen the lesson. They solve different linguistic task	At the colloquium or the written students know how to correctly u written and spoken language.		4 h		
	Passive voi	ce	2, 3, 4, 6	Students listen the lesson At the colloquium or the written and oral exam			4 h		
	Review II		1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9	Students solve grammar tasks and tasks related to comprehension, translation and paraphrasing.	Students will know how to parap correctly and to explain new voc- also know to form new sentences vocabulary.	abulary. They will	16 h		
3. EVALUATION OF STUDENTS	S WORK								
3.1. Students` obligations	In accordance with the Regulations on Studying and the Regulations on Student Assessment and Evaluation: for all full-time students attendance of at least 70%. Part-time students are required to attend classes at least 50%. All students are required to carry calculator and formulae list. Students who have during the course achieved: • from 0 - 24,9% ECTS credits- are rated F (unsuccessful) and cannot obtain ECTS credits, and must re-enroll in the next academic year; • from 25 - 49,9% - are assessed by FX (insufficient) and must pass the written exam (test). Written exam (test) can be held in a regular or extraordinary exam period; • more than 50% - students have the right to take the final exam. Students can take the final exam from the course in two ways: a) during the course of teaching through continuous monitoring of students (active participation in classes and through three colloquia); b) by passing the exam (written and oral part of the exam).								
	Attendance	0,5	Written exa	m 1 (without colle	oquia) Project				

the share of ECTS credits for each activity so that the total number of ECTS points corresponds to the credit score of the course)

3.2. Monitoring student work (enter

Attendance	0,5	Written exam	1 (without colloquia)	Project	
Experimental work		Research		Practical work	
Essay		Report		Continuous examination	
Colloquium	2 (without written exam)	Seminar paper		Other	
Class activity	0,5	Oral exam	1 (without colloquia)	Other	

3.3. Student workload

Student workload on all bases for 1 ECTS credit is 30 hours in a semester and is estimated as: Attending classes and exercises 45 hours

	Preparing c	Preparing colloquia or exams through individual work 45 hours									
4. GRADING SYSTEM											
4.1. Grading seminar papers											
	U	nsatisfacto	ry		Satisfactory	7			Above average		
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam	Responds by memory, without a deeper understanding. Does not know or apply basic terms and concepts. Does not know how to apply or explain the contents of the course with examples.			Reproduces the basic concepts and without difficulty imparts new knowledge, understands the material, explains the terms terms and				principle e materia ncepts su	at the level of analysis, synthesis and evaluation. principles, accurately and thoroughly explains the material, and logically connects and explains the acepts supported with examples. Finds solutions that inally given. Notes correlations with related		
4.3. Final grade according to evaluation elements			70-74,9% of a	attendance	75-79,9% of	attendance	80-89,9% of	attendanc	e 90-100%	of attendance	
	Active course attendance		2 poir	2 points		5 points		10 points		points	
			2		3		4			5	
	Colloquia/ Written exam		50-64,9%		65-79	,9%	80-89,	9%	90	-100%	
			25 points		30 points		35 poi	ints	40	points	
	Oral exam	Oral ayam			3		5			5	
	orar exam		25 points		30 points		35 points		40	points	
4.2 Final and according to		knowle	age of acquired edge, skills and es (teaching + final exam)	Num	Numerical grade ECTS grade						
4.3. Final grade according to absolute division			0 – 100% 0 – 89,9%	· ·	excellent) ery good)	A B					
			5 – 79,9%		(good)	C					
			0 – 64,9% 0 – 59,9%		tisfactory)	D E					
5. ADDITIONAL COURSE INFOR	RMATION				<i>y)</i>	,	<u> </u>				
5.1. Compulsory literature				Title	;				Number of copies in the library	Availability via other media	
(available in the library and via other media)			ess Law, A Robin cribed in this impl			an, 2010 (the ma	ndatory part on	ly	1	e-materijal available to all students on Claroline system of	

		the Polytechnic of Šibenik
	"Osnovna gramatika engleskog jezika", Ivana Bratić, Veleučilište u Šibeniku, (e-izdanje) (the mandatory part only applies to the topics described in this implementation plan)	e-materijal available to all students on Claroline system of the Polytechnic of Šibenik
5.2. Additional literature (at the moment of changes and/or amended of study programme)	Peter Strutt , "Market Leader - Business Grammar and Usage", Business English , Pearson/Longman, 2000.	
5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	The control of students' work quality and the acquisition of necessary knowledge and skills will be en track of attendance and student activity during classes and provided information on students` progress information for further guidance to students will be provided in order to increase the efficiency of their rights and obligations as well as the methods of work and the required literature. Indicators of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatian student employment, surveys from employers and Alumni association.	through short colloquiums and homework, work. Students will be informed about their
5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher	It is the responsibility of each student to be regularly informed about the course, the coursework, and the or possible adjournment will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning site of the course and on contact teachers during the consultation period (at least one hour per week), while for short questions and class. It is also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address at @ vus.hr), which we than five working days after receiving the e-mail).	the website of the Polytechnic. Students can de explanations they can be contacted during

English in administration 3

1. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION										
1.1. Course lecturer	Ivana Bratić, prof., higher lecturer	1.8. Course code in ISVU	201187							
1.2. Course title	English in administration 3	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG								
1.3. Assistants and/or associates		1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(30+0+0)							
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	Undergraduate Professional Study of Public Administration	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1 st , course materials are on-line, 0%							
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	Obligatory	1.12. Number of course revisions	2							
1.6. Year of study	1 st	1.22. Modernization	Yes							
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	3	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% X□ More than 20 % □							
2. COURSE DESCRIPTION										
2.1. Course objectives	world and to develop competencies in The aim of the course is also to family	language 3 is to improve the learned grammatical structures with n reading and understanding, as well as communicating and doing p liarize students with multicultural diversity at European and global tening, writing a business letter (business etiquette) and the basics of	resentations in English. level and to develop competencies and skills							
2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	Four-year secondary education comp level.	leted; Possession of a Level 4.2 qualification according to the CRO	QF. Proficiency in English at minimum B1							
2.3. Learning outcomes on the study programme level	LO10: Organize and conduct teamwo	en and oral communication in Croatian and English ork and critically evaluate the opinions and attitudes of team stakehous ubmissions and to undertake basic procedural actions in administrate								

2.4. Expected learning outcomes on	Lea	Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO)									
	1. U	2,3									
	2. R	etell and explain the texts of business	s-legal char	acter		2					
	3. A	nalyze and translate the text from En	nglish into	Croatian		4					
the course level	l I	ive an example and some of the "lega Croatian system	al phenome	ena" in the British system and c	compare them with those in	2,4					
	5. P 1	repare and give a Power Point presen	3,4								
	6. C	6. Collect data and write an essay in English									
	7. C	5									
	Constructive allignement										
	no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation	Time					
2.5. Course content according to		Introduction into the course and detailed plan	-	Listen to lectures. Work independently on computer, get to know course content and elearning documents.	-	2 h					
detailed curriculum schedule		Company structure; Characteristics of a company	1, 2, 3	Students read the text in English. They understand new and unfamiliar vocabulary and professional terms, paraphrase them into English and offer an adequate translation into Croatian. They answer the questions.	At the colloquium or the written and ora students are able to accurately explain the differences between the term "private or and "public company", the characteristic public company. The student will be able paraphrase new English terms into Engl	empany" so of a e to					
		Multi-word verbs	1, 2, 3, 4,	Students process the text in English. They learn about new language structures. They solve tasks.	At the colloquium or the written and ora students know how to apply new linguis structures in speaking and writing.	l exam					

Board meetings	1, 2, 3, 4, 7	Students read the text in English. They understand new and unfamiliar vocabulary and professional terms, paraphrase them into English and offer an adequate translation into Croatian. They answer the questions.	At the colloquium or the written and oral exam students will be able to explain in English the term "board meetings"; who can attend board meetings and other related questions.	4 h
How to make a good presentation	4, 5, 6, 7	Students listen the lesson. They participate in the discussion.	Students will know to explain how to make a good impression, what to avoid and what to incorporate into the beginning of any presentation, how to organize a presentation into meaningful units, how to put yourself "in the listener's shoes".	4 h
Student's presentations and discussion	4, 5, 6, 7	Students listen he presentation. They participate in the discussion.	Students know how to gather information, make a story and prepare a presentation in English. They know how to make a good impression, what to avoid, and what to incorporate into the beginning of a presentation, how to organize their presentation into meaningful units.	4 h
Shareholder's meetings	1, 2, 3, 4	Students read the text in English. They understand new and unfamiliar vocabulary and professional terms, paraphrase them into English and offer an adequate translation into Croatian. They answer the questions.	At the colloquium or the written and oral exam students know how to explain terms related to shareholders and shareholder meetings. They can paraphrase English expressions and find adequate translation into Croatian.	6 h
Review I	1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7	Students answer the questions regarding the topics done during the semestar.	At the colloquium or the written and oral exam students can explain and solve the tasks related to new vocabulary and explain relevant topic dealt during the course duration.	4 h
Boardroom battle	1, 2, 3, 4	Students read the text in English. They understand new and unfamiliar vocabulary and professional terms, paraphrase them into English and offer an adequate translation into Croatian. They answer the questions.	At the colloquium or the written and oral exam, students can paraphrase professional terminology in English and find an adequate translation into Croatian as well as use acquired language competences in English.	4 h
Student's presentations and discussion	4, 5, 6, 7	Students listen the presentation. They participate in the discussion.	Students know how to gather information, make a story and prepare a presentation in English. They know how to make a good impression, what to avoid, and what to incorporate into the beginning of a presentation, how to organize their presentation into meaningful units.	10 h
Active listening	3, 4, 6, 7	Students listen to a lecture. They answer the questions and participate in the discussion.	At the colloquium or the written and oral exam students can explain what active listening is, what we can do to improve our listening, how to control the conversation with the speaker.	10 h

	Student's pr discussion	esentations and	4, 5, 6, 7	Students listen the preser They participate in the di	ntation. kn scussion. av	adents know how to gather inform ory and prepare a presentation in E ow how to make a good impression oid, and what to incorporate into the a presentation, how to organize the esentation into meaningful units.	English. They on, what to the beginning	10 h
	Marketing a	greements	2, 3, 4, 6	Students read the text in They understand new and vocabulary and professio paraphrase them into Eng offer an adequate translat Croatian. They answer th	d unfamiliar sturnal terms, glish and tion into	the colloquium or the written and idents can paraphrase professional aglish and find an adequate transla oatian as well as use acquired lan impetences in English.	l terminology in tion into	4 h
	Document of	ompletition	1, 2, 3, 4	Students process the text They solve tasks.	in english. Stu En Cr	the colloquium or the written and idents can paraphrase professional iglish and find an adequate translationation as well as use acquired land impetences in English.	I terminology in tion into guage	4 h
	Review II	No II 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 Students answer the questions regarding the topics done during the semestar. At the colloquium or the written and ora students can explain and solve the tasks new vocabulary and explain relevant top during the course duration.		isks related to	16 h			
3. EVALUATION OF STUDENTS	WORK							
3.1. Students` obligations	at least 70%. Part-time Students who have of from 0 - 24	students are required to at luring the course achieved: ,9% ECTS credits- are rate ,9,9% - are assessed by FX ry exam period; 50% - students have the rig	tend classes and F (unsucce K (insufficient that to take the urse in two w	at least 50%. All stude ssful) and cannot obta at) and must pass the final exam. vays: a) during the co	ents are required ain ECTS credits written exam (to urse of teaching	to carry calculator and for s, and must re-enroll in the est). Written exam (test) can through continuous monit of the exam).	mulae list. next academic an be held in a	e year; a regular or
2.2 Manitaring student work (ontar	Attendance	0,5	Written exa	m 1 (witho	out colloquia)	Project		
3.2. Monitoring student work (enter the share of ECTS credits for each activity so that the total number of	Experimental work		Research			Practical work		
ECTS points corresponds to the	Essay	Essay				Continuous examination		
credit score of the course)	Colloquium	2 (without written exam)	Seminar pap	per		Other		

	Class activity	0,5		Oral ex	kam	1 (without	colloquia)	Other		
3.3. Student workload		lasses and	ses for 1 ECTS exercises 45 hor exams through	urs		ter and is estin	mated as:		1	
4. GRADING SYSTEM			_							
4.1. Grading seminar papers										
	U	Unsatisfactory Satisfactory Above average								
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam	Responds by me understanding. I basic terms and how to apply or course with exar	Does not kno concepts. D explain the	ow or apply oes not know	difficulty understands	the basic concep imparts new the material, exp ts supported with o	knowledge, lains the terms	knowledge, content of the material, and logically connects and explains the terms and concepts supported with examples. Finds solutions			ughly explains the s and explains the Finds solutions that
	Active course attendance 70-74,9% o		70-74,9% of a	attendance	75-79,9% of at	ttendance	80-89,9% o	f attendance	90-100	% of attendance
	Active course at	Active course attendance		nts	5 point	ts	10 p	oints	2	20 points
		Colloquia/ Written exam 50-6		2 3			4		5	
4.3. Final grade according to evaluation elements	Colloquia/ Writt			0-64,9% 65-79,9%		%	80-89,9%		90-100%	
evaluation elements				5 points 30 points		its	35 points		40 points	
			2		3		4	5		5
	Oral exam		25 poi	nts	30 poin	its	35 p	oints	4	10 points
42 Final and according to		knowle	age of acquired edge, skills and es (teaching + final exam)	Nume	erical grade	ECTS g	grade			
4.3. Final grade according to absolute division			0 – 100% 0 – 89,9%		xcellent) ery good)	A B				
		6.5	5 – 79,9%	3	(good)	C				
		60 - 64,9% 2 (satisfactory) D 50 - 59,9% 2 (satisfactory) E								
5. ADDITIONAL COURSE INFO	RMATION									
5.1. Compulsory literature				Title				Num	ber of copies in	Availability via

(available in the library and via		the library	other media					
other media)	"Legal English", William R. McKay, Helen E. Charlton, Pearson/Longman, 2005. (the mandatory part only applies to the topics described in this implementation plan)	1	e-materijal available to all students on Claroline system of the Polytechnic of Šibenik					
	"Osnovna gramatika engleskog jezika", Ivana Bratić, Veleučilište u Šibeniku, (e-izdanje) (the mandatory part only applies to the topics described in this implementation plan)		e-materijal available to all students on Claroline system of the Polytechnic of Šibenik					
5.2. Additional literature (at the moment of changes and/or amended of study programme)	"Busine Grammar and Usage", Market Leader, Business English, Peter Strutt, Pearson/Longman, 2000.		Available on-line					
5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	track of attendance and student activity during classes and provided information on students' progress information for further guidance to students will be provided in order to increase the efficiency of their rights and obligations as well as the methods of work and the required literature.	dicators of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatian employment service on the annual state of						
5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher	It is the responsibility of each student to be regularly informed about the course, the coursework, and the or possible adjournment will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning site of the course and on contact teachers during the consultation period (at least one hour per week), while for short questions are class. It is also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address at @ vus.hr), which we than five working days after receiving the e-mail).	the website of the Polytond explanations they can	echnic. Students can be contacted during					

English in administration 4

1. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION									
1.1. Course lecturer	Ivana Bratić, prof., higher lecturer	1.8. Course code in ISVU	201188						
1.2. Course title	English in administration 4	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG							
1.3. Assistants and/or associates		1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(30+0+0)						
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	Undergraduate Professional Study of Public Administration	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1 st , course materials are on-line, 0%						
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	Obligatory	1.12. Number of course revisions	2						
1.6. Year of study	1 st	a. Modernization	Yes						
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	3	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% X□ More than 20 % □						
2. COURSE DESCRIPTION									
2.1. Course objectives	develop competencies in reading and The aim of the course is also to fami	language 3 is to improve grammatical structures with new vocabula understanding, as well as communicating and doing presentations i liarize students with multicultural diversity at European and global tening, writing a business letter (business etiquette) and the basics of	n English. level and to develop competencies and skills						
2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	Four-year secondary education comp level.	leted; Possession of a Level 4.2 qualification according to the CRO	QF. Proficiency in English at minimum B1						
2.3. Learning outcomes on the study programme level	LO10: Organize and conduct teamwo	ren and oral communication in Croatian and English ork and critically evaluate the opinions and attitudes of team stakehout ubmissions and to undertake basic procedural actions in administrat							

	Lea		mbering, rstanding, cation, sis, ation,				
	1. U	nderstand and apply the basic terms	s in legal ter	minology in English			2, 3
	2. R	etell and explain the texts of busines	s-legal char	acter			2
2.4. Expected learning outcomes on	3. A	nalyze and translate the text from E	nglish into (Croatian			4
the course level	1 1	Five an example and some of the "leg Croatian system	gal phenome	na" in the British system and c	ompare them with those in		2, 4
	5. Organize and conduct a teamwork						6
	6. C		6				
	7. Conclude and discuss a topic covered during the course duration						5
	8. Write a business letter in English						6
	Con	structive allignement					
	no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation		Time
2.5. Course content according to		Introduction into the course and detailed plan	-	Listen to lectures. Work independently on computer, get to know course content and elearning documents.	-		2 h
detailed curriculum schedule	Civil litigation; injunctions			Students read the text in English. They understand new and unfamiliar vocabulary and professional terms, paraphrase them into English and offer an adequate translation into Croatian. They answer the questions.	At the colloquium or at written and oral exam students can paraphrase or explain English terms by using synonyms and learned vocabulary and offer an adequate Croatian version of those English expressions. They are able to independently translate the text in English and answer the questions.		4 h
		Drafting injunction order		Students process the text in English. They learn about new language	At the colloquium or at written and oral students can paraphrase or explain Engli		4 h

	structures. They solve tasks.	using synonyms and learned vocabulary and offer an adequate Croatian version of those English expressions. They are able to independently translate the text in English and answer the questions.	
Business letters; how to write a business e-mail – Introduction	Students listen the lesson. They compile vocabulary exercises.	At the colloquium or at written and oral exam students know basic concepts; formal e-mail, informal e-mail; they know how to compose a business letter / email, how to make it visually acceptable, how to properly start and end an email, how to use spelling and expressions in formal mail.	4 h
Formal e-mails – Job application	Students listen the lecture. They compose business letter.	At the colloquium or at written and oral exam students know to write formal email for job application.	4 h
How to write a business e-mail; An invitation for a meeting	Students listen the lecture. They compose business letter.	At the colloquium or at written and oral exam students know to write formal email; invitation for a meeting.	4 h
Business e-mails; Complaints	Students read the text in English. They understand new and unfamiliar vocabulary and professional terms, paraphrase them into English and offer an adequate translation into Croatian. They answer the questions.	At the colloquium or at written and oral exam students know to write formal email; complaints to a service or product.	6 h
Review I	Students answer the questions. They write business email.	Students know how to write a business letter in English.	4 h
Case study	Students work in a team. They express themnselves in written form and participate in discussions.	Students can express their opinions in spoken and written language.	4 h
Breach of contract claim	Students read the text in English. They understand new and unfamiliar vocabulary and professional terms, paraphrase them into English and offer an adequate translation into Croatian. They answer the questions.	At the colloquium or at written and oral exam students can paraphrase or explain English terms by using synonyms and learned vocabulary and offer an adequate Croatian version of those English expressions. They are able to independently translate the text in English and answer the questions.	10 h
Road traffic accident	Students read the text in English. They understand new and unfamiliar vocabulary and professional terms, paraphrase them into English and offer an adequate translation into Croatian. They answer the questions.	At the colloquium or at written and oral exam students can paraphrase or explain English terms by using synonyms and learned vocabulary and offer an adequate Croatian version of those English expressions. They are able to independently translate the text in English and answer the questions.	10 h

	Trial			Students read the text in English. They understand new and unfamiliar vocabulary and professional terms, paraphrase them into English and offer an adequate translation into Croatian. They answer the questions.	At the colloquium or at written and students can paraphrase or explain using synonyms and learned vocab an adequate Croatian version of the expressions. They are able to indep translate the text in English and ans questions.	English terms by ulary and offer ose English bendently	10 h
	Case study			Students work in a team. They express themnselves in written form and participate in discussions.	Students can express their opinions written language.	in spoken and	4 h
	Negotiation	1		Students listen the lecture and participate in discussions.	Students can differentiate the basi p negotiation in business world.	principles of	4 h
	Review II			Students answer the questions and do vocabulary exercises.	At the colloquium or at final exam, able to explain and solve tasks relat vocabulary learned during the cour- the relevant topic.	ted to the legal	16 h
3. EVALUATION OF STUDENTS	` WORK						
3.1. Students` obligations	at least 70%. Part-time Students who have d from 0 - 24. from 25 - 4 extraordinar more than 5 Students can take th	students are required to at uring the course achieved: 9% ECTS credits- are rate 9,9% - are assessed by F2 ry exam period; 10% - students have the rige final exam from the cou	tend classes and F (unsucce K (insufficient) that to take the urse in two w	egulations on Student Assessment at least 50%. All students are requessful) and cannot obtain ECTS crut) and must pass the written example final exam. Yays: a) during the course of teach passing the exam (written and oral	edits, and must re-enroll in the n (test). Written exam (test) ching through continuous mon	rmulae list. e next academic can be held in a	c year; a regular or
	Attendance	0,5	Written exa	m 1 (without colloquia) Project		
3.2. Monitoring student work (enter the share of ECTS credits for each	Experimental work		Research		Practical work		
activity so that the total number of	Essay		Report		Continuous examination		
ECTS points corresponds to the credit score of the course)	Colloquium	2 (without written exam)	Seminar pa	per	Other		
	Class activity	0,5	Oral exam	1 (without colloquia	Other		
3.3. Student workload		all bases for 1 ECTS cred es and exercises 45 hours	lit is 30 hours	in a semester and is estimated as:			

	Preparing co	Preparing colloquia or exams through individual work 45 hours									
4. GRADING SYSTEM											
4.1. Grading seminar papers											
	U	nsatisfacto	ry		Satisfactory				Above	average	
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam	Responds by me understanding. I basic terms and how to apply or course with exam	Does not kno concepts. De explain the	wor apply bes not know contents of the Reproduces the basic concepts and without difficulty imparts new knowledge, understands the material, explains the terms and concepts supported with examples.		Observes the content of the terms and content of the content of th	Knowledge is at the level of analysis, synthesis and evaluatio Observes the principles, accurately and thoroughly explains to content of the material, and logically connects and explains the terms and concepts supported with examples. Finds solutions were not originally given. Notes correlations with related material.			hly explains the and explains the inds solutions that		
	Active course attendance		70-74,9% of attendance		75-79,9% of	attendance	ttendance 80-89,9% of atten-		attendance 90-100% of attendance		of attendance
			2 points		5 poi	oints 10 po		points 20		points	
	Colloquia/ Written exam		2		3		4			5	
4.3. Final grade according to evaluation elements			50-64,	9%	65-79	9%	80-89),9%		90-	100%
evaluation cicinents				nts	nts 30 points		35 pc	oints		40	points
			2		3		5			5	
	Oral exam		25 points		30 points		35 points			40 points	
4.3. Final grade according to absolute division		knowle competence	age of acquired dge, skills and es (teaching + final exam) 0 – 100% 0 – 89,9%	5 (ex	rical grade xcellent) ery good)	ECTS	1				
		65	5 – 79,9% 0 – 64,9%	3 ((good) isfactory)	(
			0 - 64,9%		atisfactory) D atisfactory) E						
5. ADDITIONAL COURSE INFOR	RMATION										
5.1. Compulsory literature (available in the library and via				Title						of copies in library	Availability via other media

other media)	"Legal English", William R. McKay, Helen E. Charlton, Pearson/Longman, 2005. (the mandatory part only applies to the topics described in this implementation plan)	1	e-materijal available to all students on Claroline system of the Polytechnic of Šibenik					
	"Osnovna gramatika engleskog jezika", Ivana Bratić, Veleučilište u Šibeniku, (e-izdanje) (the mandatory part only applies to the topics described in this implementation plan)		e-materijal available to all students on Claroline system of the Polytechnic of Šibenik					
5.2. Additional literature (at the moment of changes and/or amended of study programme)	"Busine Grammar and Usage", Market Leader, Business English, Peter Strutt, Pearson/Longman, 2000.		Available on-line					
5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	track of attendance and student activity during classes and provided information on students' progress information for further guidance to students will be provided in order to increase the efficiency of their rights and obligations as well as the methods of work and the required literature.	ndicators of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatian employment service on the annual state of						
5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher	It is the responsibility of each student to be regularly informed about the course, the coursework, and the or possible adjournment will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning site of the course and on contact teachers during the consultation period (at least one hour per week), while for short questions at class. It is also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address at @ vus.hr), which we than five working days after receiving the e-mail).	the website of the Polytend explanations they can	echnic. Students can be contacted during					

Statistics

1. GENERAL COURSE INFO	1. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION								
1.1. Course title	Statistics	1.8. Course code in ISVU	201174, 202229						
1.2. Course lecturer	Ivana Beljo	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG							
1.3. Assistants and/or associates		1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	(30+15+0+0)						
1.4. Study programme (undergraduate, graduate)	Undergraduate Professional Study Administrative Law	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1st, 2nd, 3rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	1 st , course materials are on-line, 0%						
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	Obligatory	1.12. Number of course revisions	5.						
1.6. Year of study	1 st	1.23. Modernization	Yes						
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	3	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% X□ More than 20 % □						

2. COURSE DESCRIPTION	
2.1 Course objectives	The goal is to provide students with theoretical knowledge:
2.1. Course objectives	To define fundamental terms of descriptive statistics.

	 To effectively understand and recognize fundamental statistical procedures and methods; To develop and apply the learned content of this course in business practice 						
2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	No conditions.						
2.3 Learning outcomes on the study programme level	LO7: Break down and apply basic rules in the field of IT administrative law and statistics to solving professional problems administration. LO 8: Use and develop complex written and oral communication in Croatian and English. LO 10: Organize and implement work in the team, and critically evaluate the opinions and attitudes of the team's stakeholders.	8: Use and develop complex written and oral communication in Croatian and English. 10: Organize and implement work in the team, and critically evaluate the opinions and attitudes of the team's stakeholders.					
	Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO)	Level of LO: 1- remembering, 2- understanding, 3- application, 4-analysis, 5-evaluation, 6-synthesis					
2.4. Expected learning outcomes	to define and explain fundamental terms of descriptive statistics	1, 2					
on the course level	to prepare tabular an graphical data representation of statistical data	3, 4					
	to calculate and to interpret measures of central tendency and measures of dispersion	3, 4					
	to identify time series type, to calculate and to interpret the values of dynamics indicators	2, 3, 4					
	to perform correlation and regression analysis, to comment the results and to draw a conclusion about the relationship between variables	3, 4, 5					
	to estimate the linear trend equation and to apply it for forecasting future values of the time series	3, 4, 6					

2.5. Course content according to detailed curriculum schedule	Cons	Constructive allignement									
	no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation	Time					
		Introduction into the course and detailed plan.	-	Listen to lectures. Work independently on computer, get to know course content and elearning documents.	-	2	h				
			Basic statistical terms.	1,2	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students define basic statistical terms.	4	h			

Statistical tables. Cumulative frequency	1, 2	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students define basic statistical terms, They describe the data in a tables. They know how to calculate cumulative and relative frequencies.	3	h
Grouping data and graphical data representatio.	1,2	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students know how to group and graphically present data	3	h
Measures of central tendency.	1, 2,3	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students know how to define and describe measures of central tendency, division of central tendency. Calculate and comment on the resulting calculations.	4	h
Measures of central tendency.	1, 2, 3	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students know how to define and describe measures of central tendency, division of central tendency. Calculate and comment on the resulting calculations.	3	h
Measures of dispersion.	1,2, 3	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students know how to define and describe dispersion measures, division into absolute and relative. Calculate dispersion measures and comment on obtained calculations.	3	h
Standardized value. Colloquium.	1, 2, 3	Write the colloquium.	-	15	h
Time series.	1, 2, 4	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students know how to define and differentiate the type of time series, examine and solve dynamic indicators, and comment on obtained solutions	3	h
Indices.	1, 2, 4	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students know how to define and calculate indices, and comment on solutions obtained.	3	h
Correlation and regression.	1, 2, 5	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students know how to perform correlation analysis, sketch the scatterplot, calculate Pearson's correlation coefficient, and draw conclusions about the correlation of phenomena.	3	h
Correlation and regression.	1, 2, 5	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students know how to perform linear regression analysis, comment on solutions, and draw conclusions about the correlation of phenomena.	4	h
Trend.	1, 6	Listen to lectures and read literature. The exercises demonstrate how to solve tasks. Solve exercises.	In colloquium or written and oral exams students know how to estimate a linear trend equation and apply it when forecasting future values of a time series.	7	h
Chi-square test. Colloquium	1,4,5,6	Write the colloquium.	-	15 h	

		Revision			Listen to lectures and re	ead literature.	-		15 h
3. EVALUATION OF STUDEN	TS` W	ORK							
3.1. Students' obligations	It is rattend stude: the waliterate Stude a) Dulearni	recommended that so all classes regularly so and to stay informed rebsite of the Polyte ture, can also be four ents can pass the final ring the course through outcomes are recommended.	hould consult with the about the conduct of echnic of Šibenik or and. I exam in the course:	cipate in classes. All the course in two ways at assessme part of the	asses, which include during consultation announcements reg webpage, where all s: nt (active participation	a hours or via arding the co information a	n email (iva induct or po about the co and two coll	s, solving tasks, etc. Students na.beljo@vus.hr). It is the ressible postponement of classourse, as well as teaching maloquiums). Students who do n	sponsibility of each es will be posted on terials and a list of
	Atten	dance	0,5	Writ	ten exam	1 (without o	colloquia)	Project	
3.2. Monitoring student work (enter the share of ECTS credits	Expe	rimental work		Rese	arch			Practical work	
for each activity so that the total number of ECTS points	Essay	7		Repo	ort			Continuous examination	0,5
corresponds to the credit score of the course))	Collo	quium	2 (without written a oral exam)	nd Sem	inar paper			Other	
	Class	activity	0,5	Oral	exam	0,5 (withou	t colloquia)	Other	
3.3 Student workload	A	Attending classes and	ases for 1 ECTS cred d exercises 45 hours or exams through indi			is estimated a	as:		
4. FORMIRANJE OCJENE									
4.1. Grading seminar papers	-								
		Unsatis	factory		Satisfact	ory		Above averag	e
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam	Responds by memory, without a deeper understanding. Does not know or apply basic terms and concepts. Does not know how to apply or explain the contents of the course with examples. Reproduces the basic concepts and without difficulty imparts new knowledge, understands the material, explains the terms and concepts supported with examples. Knowledge is at the level of analyst evaluation. Observes the principles thoroughly explains the content of logically connects and explains the concepts supported with examples. that were not originally given. Note with related material.		es, accurately and of the material, and ne terms and s. Finds solutions						

4.3. Final grade according to evaluation elements	Active course attendance	Preparation for tea	Preparation for teaching units; Understanding previous content; Participation in solving tasks together $0-20$ points				
	Colloquia/ Written	exam Preparation/learni	Preparation/learning; Scoring and grading according to correct answers in the test. $0-80$ points (min 40 points)				
	Oral exam		Preparation/learning; additional verification of unachieved learning outcomes				
4.4. Final grade according to		Postotak usvojenog znanja, vještina i kompetencija (nastava + završni ispit)	Brojčana ocjena	ECTS ocjena			
absolute division		90 – 100%	5 (izvrstan)	A	7		
		80 - 89,9%	4 (vrlo dobar)	В			
		65 - 79,9%	3 (dobar)	С			
		50 - 64,9%	2 (dovoljan)	D			

5. ADDITIONAL COURSE INFORMATION

5.1. Compulsory literature	Title	Number of copies in the library	Availability via other media
(available in the library and via other media)	Petz, B. i sur. (2012.) Petzova statistika: Osnovne statističke metode za nematematičare, Naklada Slap, Zagreb (selected chapters)	5	
	Dumičić, K. i sur. (2011.) Poslovna statistika, ELEMENT d.o.o., Zagreb (selected chapters)	5	
5.2. Additional literature (at the moment of changes and/or amended of study programme)	Teaching material and exercises Boban, M. i Mečev, D. (2011.) Poslovna statistika, Veleučilište u Šibeniku, recenzirana skripta		
5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	The control of students' work quality and the acquisition of necessary knowledge and skills will be ensured through interactive work. By classes and provided information on students' progress through short colloquiums and homework, information for further guidance to stud of their work. Students will be informed about their rights and obligations as well as the methods of work and the required literature. Indicators of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatian employment service on the annual sta Alumni association.	ents will be provided in order to	increase the efficiency

5.4. Informing about the course and contacting the teacher

It is the responsibility of each student to be regularly informed about the course, the coursework, and the classroom activities. All notices of classes or possible adjournment will be published in a timely manner on the e-learning site of the course and on the website of the Polytechnic. Students can contact teachers during the consultation period (at least one hour per week), while for short questions and explanations they can be contacted during class. It is also possible to ask questions by e-mail (from the official e-mail address at @ vus.hr), which will be answered as soon as possible (no later than five working days after receiving the e-mail).

Management of companies

1. GENERAL COURSE INFOR	RMATION		
1.1. Course lecturer	associate professor Ph.D. Dragan Zlatović, prof. professional studies	1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	6
1.2. Course title	Management of companies	1.8. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	45L + 15 PE
1.3. Assistants and/or associates		1.9. Level of e- learning application (1 st , 2 nd , 3 rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	undergraduate	1.10. Number of course revisions	4
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	optional	1.11. Modernization	+
1.6. Year of study	Ш	1.12. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% x More than 20 % □
2. COURSE DESCRIPTION			
2.1. Course objectives	the understanding and identification	he system of commercial law in the Republic of Croatia, including n of companies, analysis and synthesis of information on compa al problems related to companies, their organization, management a	nies, developed ability to acquire acquired
2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	Conditions for enrollment of the third	d year of study.	
To link the basic concepts of different branches of the law and to generalize issues of work in public administration To analyze the interference of international, European and national law To evaluate how the effects of the activities of bodies and organizations of public administration and other authorities at different levels interfered with the lives of the citizens To use and to develop the complex written and oral communication in Croatian and English language To organize and to implement a team work and to critically evaluate the opinions and attitudes of team members To explore, interpret and apply the relevant literature as well as the proper legal rules for drafting and issuing regulations and acts in administrative and other legal proceedings, administrative disputes and different actions of bodies of the state authority like administrative bodies and organizations, utility companies and other public institutions To draft acts and submission and to undertake basic procedural actions in the administrative and other legal proceedings and disputes			

2.4. Expected learning outcomes on the course level	2. Categorize types of companies types of companies in the Rep obligations of the contracting pa 3. Interpret the applicable law, a individual society, to choose of operation of particular types of 4. Carry out the procedures of e law and apply the relevant facts 5. Use different databases on lescorporate governance and contra 6. Compile drafts of simpler of agreements and plan the interna 7. Recommend suggestions of o	es or trade agreements in Croatian law and explain coublic of Croatia and the EU and the practical reactives in trade agreements. ascertain which of the legal solutions offered is best ptimal contractual solutions to commercial law and companies; establishing legally relevant facts and decision-making to relevant law egal sources, jurisprudence and relevant legal literate actual law. contracts and other founding and general acts of old organization of a particular trading company. optimal forms of companies and contractual relations	
2.5. Course content according to detailed curriculum schedule	1. COMMERCIAL LAW AND 2. GENERAL CHARACTERIS subsidiary, a business, a compar 3. MANAGEMENT AND REP in a company, representation of 4. PERSONAL COMPANIES - 5. PERSONAL COMPANIES - 6. LIMITED LIABIITY COMP 7. PUBLIC LIMITED COMPA 8. PUBLIC LIMITED COMPA 9. SPECIAL CAPITAL COMP 10. EUROPEAN LAW OF COM Society (SCE) 11. RELATED COMPANIES - companies with mutual interests 12. STATUS CHANGES AND 13. PARTICIPATION OF WOR Employee Representative; 14. INTELLECTUAL CAPITA designation of origin, copyright	THE LAW OF ASSOCIATION - commercial law, a TICS OF TRADING UNDERTAKINGS - a trader, and a head office, an entry into the court register, concerns, a head office, an entry into the court register, concerns, and companies; a companies; a command society, a secret society, an economic in ANY- concept, establishment, legal relations between NY (company limited by shares) - concept, share on the companies and dualistic models of corporate governamed and types of affiliated companies (depending), the term and types of affiliated companies (depending), the companies linked to entrepreneurial contracts; TERMINATION OF COMPANIES - status changes are the term and types of affiliated companies (depending). TERMINATION OF COMPANIES - status changes are the companies of the	company law, legal power, corporate governance; an individual trader, a trade company, a subcontractor, a ditions for starting a business; ases, management entities, management forms, decision-making atterest association; an members, bodies, simply a limited liability company; capital, shares, establishment; are rement, termination of joint stock companies; Credit Institution, Leasing Company, Factoring Company; aropean Economic Interest Grouping, European Cooperative ag on the ruling, the corporation and the group of companies, the stransformation, bankruptcy, ways of termination of companies; forkers 'Council, Workers' Assembly, European Works Council, pital, intellectual property (patent, trademark, design,
2.6. Teaching methods	x lectures	□ independent tasks	2.7. Comments:

	□ seminars and work	ala a ma	□ multimedia	and naturals	1				
		snops		and network					
	x practical exercises distance education		□ laboratory						
	☐ mixed e-learning		x mentoring						
	x field teaching		diner						
	C			- 41 1 41 1 / -		1:	:	4	
2.8. Students` obligations	handouts, while the p the exercises student the procedure of reg	oractical co s are introdistering a c	ntent segment duced to the bacompany in a c	nethod - ex cathedra / control	nalysis of typ mpanies. Stu- e required to the signature	ical cases, gene dents become a attend classes. or will be unab	ral acts, decisions and co cquainted with the draft A regular student who is	ourt judgments. Th	nrough ets and
	Attendance	1,5		Written exam	2,5 (withou colloquium	P	roject		
2.9. Monitoring student work (enter	Experimental work			Research		P	ractical work	0,5	
the share of ECTS credits for each activity so that the total number of ECTS points corresponds to the	Essay			Report			Continuous xamination		
credit score of the course)	Colloquium	2,5 (without written exam)		Seminar paper	0,5	C	Other		
	Class activity	0,5		Oral exam	0,5	C	Other		
2.10. Grading and evaluating students' work during classes and on the exam	All students are required to make a founding act of limited liability company, using compulsory legal literature and legal sources, forms, independence in search of databases and registers, and use of other sources, jurisprudence and comments. In the practical part of the lessons students are obliged to compile an independent founding act of the company and prepare a form for registering the company in the court register. Students are obliged to develop seminar work in the area of law, especially through analysis of regulations or judicial solutions. During the course of the course, students can write two colloquia for the purpose of checking the knowledge of the part of the material to which the colloquiy relates. Students who place both colloquia with a minimum grade are eligible to enroll in the assessment obtained on the basis of the results of the colloquium and seminar work without the need for examinations. They are obliged to apply for the exam in the regular exam period. Students who fail to complete the course through a colloquium will have a final exam in which they must achieve a minimum of 50% + 1 point on a written exam.								
2.11. Compulsory literature				Title			Number of copies in the library	n Availability other med	
(available in the library and via other media)	ZLATOVIĆ, D., Upr	ravljanje trį	govačkim druš	tvima, Libertin naklada, R	Rijeka, 2014.				

2.12. Additional litearature (at the moment of changes and/or amended of study programme)	JURIĆ, D., Pravo društava, Pravni fakultet Sveučilišta u Rijeci, Rijeka, 2020. Zakon o trgovačkim društvima Zakon o sudskom registru Stečajni zakon Zakon o preuzimanju dioničkih društava Zakon o tržištu kapitala Zakon o obveznim odnosima Zakon o uvođenju Europskog društva – Societas Europea (SE) i Europskog gospodarskog interesnog udruženja (EGIU)		
2.13. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	The control of students' work quality and the acquisition of necessary knowledge and skills will be track of attendance and student activity during classes and provided information on students' programformation for further guidance to students will be provided in order to increase the efficiency of the rights and obligations as well as the methods of work and the required literature. Indicators of quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from the Croatic student employment, surveys from employers and Alumni association.	ess through short colloquite eir work. Students will be	ums and homework, informed about their

E-government

1. GENERAL COURSE IN	FORMATION		
1.1. Course title	E-government	1.8. Course code in ISVU	
1.2. Course lecturer	Ivan Rančić, s. lec.	1.9. Course code in MOZVAG	
1.3. Assistants and/or associates		1.10. Forms of teaching (number of hours Lecturing +Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning)	+Practical exercises + Seminars + e learning
1.4. Study programme (specialist, undergraduate, graduate)	undergraduate studies, administrative studies	1.11. Level of e- learning application (1st, 2nd, 3rd level), percentage of on line course performance (max. 20%)	
1.5. Course status (obligatory, optional)	О	1.12. Number of course revisions	
1.6. Year of study	2023/2024	1.24. Modernization	X□ da □ ne
1.7. Credit score (ECTS)	6	1.14. Percentage estimate of course changes and/or supplements	Less than 20% X□ More than 20 % □

2. COURSE DESCRIPTION	
2.1. Course objectives	
2.1. Course objectives	Getting to know students with the basic terms of e-Professor, understanding the subjects of the e-Professor, the methods that are used in

	Croatia. It is a whole to enable students with understanding of e-schemes, technologies that follow the administration in the 21st century, a problem that occurs in e-starting, learn the meaning and importance of application of information and communication technology to get to know students. real including), global, European, comparative and Croatian trends Famous students with administrative-organizational, political, social and economic causes and consequences of the development of e-government
2.2. Terms of course entry and required competences	Conditions for enrollment in the third year of study
2.3 Learning outcomes on the study programme level	Connect the basic concepts of different branches of law in the context of e-administration and the application of technology in administration To organize teamwork in e-government, to critically judge the attitudes and opinions of participants in e-government through various forms of application of communication in administration Use and develop complex written and oral communication in Croatian and English Independently and responsibly search, interpret and apply relevant literature and legal rules for the drafting and adoption of regulations and acts in administrative and other legal proceedings, administrative disputes and actions of state authorities, i.e. administrative bodies and organizations Analyze and apply basic rules in the field of IT activities in e-government.

	Use specific computer skills in basic and advanced application packages.	
	To predict the future development of the application of technology in e-government	
	Learning outcomes accroding to the Bloom's taxonomy: (up to two verbs per LO)	Level of LO: 1- remembering, 2- understanding, 3- application, 4-analysis, 5-evaluation, 6-synthesis
2.4. Expected learning outcomes on the course level	Define and analyze electronic administration and the relationship with other parts of public administration, local, regional, state administratio	1-4
	Classify the parts of e-administration, and explain common features, similarities and differences in the application of modern technologies in public administration	2-6
	Interpret the applicable law, judge which of the legal solutions offered is the most appropriate for the application of technology in e-law, and plan the way of establishment, organization and operation of individual parts of e-government	2-5-6
	Select and use different databases in e-government, and relevant legal literature when preparing a decision on various legal issues related to e-government	5-3
	Responsibly and independently search and transfer relevant literature and legal rules in the field of e-government	3-5

Propose and argue proposals for optimal technologies in e-government, and information and communication technology study systems	5-6
Connect the basic concepts of different branches of law	
Use and develop complex written and oral communication in Croatian and English Use and develop complex written and oral communication in Croatian and English.	5-6
Manage information technology in the administration	

	Constructive allignement					
	no	Thematic unit	LO of the course	Content/teaching methods	Evaluation	Time
2.5. Course content according to detailed curriculum schedule			In the seminar class, by / oral exam, they of independent work on the basic concepts of	They are listening to a lecture.	At the colloquium or written	
				In the seminar class, by	/ oral exam, they define the	
		introductory lecture		basic concepts of public		
				computer, they become	administration and local	
				familiar with the content of	self-government. They	
				the course and the documents	analyze the principles in this	

	1		
		on the e-learning page of the	legal area. They determine
		course.	and interpret the legal
			framework of the
			administration.
		They listen to lectures and	
		read literature. During the	At the colloquium or written
	Concept, features and	exercises, they analyze	and oral exam, they know
		examples from practice	how to enumerate,
	measurement of e-government,	independently and in teams	differentiate and give an
	information	and draw conclusions about	
		and draw conclusions about	example of technology in
		the application of legal	public administration
		regulations in e-government.	
	Theoretical approaches to e-	They listen to lectures and	At the colloquium or
	government	read literature. During the	written/oral exam, they are
		exercises, they analyze	able to define and describe

		examples from practice independently and in teams and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a concrete	the specifics of the administration study modality, especially the dilemma of territorial division. Prepared and	
		factual situation, and the	presented practical work	
		dilemmas of division are	(independently using	
		debated.	computer programs and	
			sources of judicial and other	
			legal practice	
		They listen to lectures and	At the colloquium or	
	Technological, organizational,	read literature. During	written/oral exam, they can	
	legal, political, social and	exercises, independently and	define societies of persons,	
	procedural aspects of e-	in teams, they analyze	list their common and	
	government	examples from practice and	distinguishing	
		draw conclusions about the	characteristics, that is,	

	application of legal regulations to a concrete factual situation, and compile acts related to the establishment of territorial organizations and the study system of e-government in them.	analyze and explain the modalities of the management study system. Prepared and presented practical work (independently using computer programs and sources of judicial and other legal practice
Organizational technology in public administration - concept, components, development	They listen to lectures and read literature. During the exercises, they analyze administration as an empirical science independently and in teams.	At the colloquium or written / oral exam, they know how to define e-government, state their common and distinguishing characteristics, that is, analyze and explain e-

			government as empirical
			knowledge.
			Prepared and presented
			practical work
			(independently using
			computer programs and
			judicial and other legal
			judicial and outer regar
			sources
		They listen to lectures and	At the colloquium or written
		read literature. During	/ oral exam, they know how
		exercises, independently and	to define the concepts of e-
	Communications in public	in teams, they analyze	administration,
	administration	examples from practice and	communication, and
		draw conclusions about the	implementation.
		application of legal	Prepared and presented
		regulations to a specific	practical work

	factual situation related to electronic communication in e-administration. (independently using computer programs and sources of judicial and other legal practice).
Social and economic aspects of e-government and e-public services	They listen to lectures and read literature. During the exercises, they analyze examples from practice independently and in teams and draw conclusions about the application of legal tregulations to a specific factual situation. At the colloquium or written/oral exam, they can define the historical influence and development of the administration, state their common and distinguishing characteristics, or analyze it according to years. Prepared and presented practical work

		(independently using computer programs and sources of judicial and other legal practice)
The developmental role of e-government	They listen to lectures and read literature. During the exercises, they analyze examples from practice independently and in teams and draw conclusions about the application of legal regulations to a specific factual situation.	At the colloquium or written / oral exam, they can define each newspaper in the e- administration, their common and distinguishing characteristics. Prepared and presented practical work (independently using computer programs and sources of judicial and other

			legal practice).
E-admin	nistration and citizens	They listen to lectures and read literature. They use multimedia and the network. During the exercises, they individually explore the content of this thematic area by searching the database on administration in the political system and its own	legal practice). At the colloquium or written / oral exam, they can define what communication through e-government is, state their common and distinguishing characteristics, that is, analyze and explain the novelties of e-government. Prepared and presented practical work (independently using
			computer programs and sources of judicial and other legal practice).

			At the colloquium or written
			/ oral exam, they can define
			the means of political
			control, state their common
		They listen to lectures and	and distinguishing
		read literature.	characteristics, that is,
	ccess and reuse	During the exercises, they	analyze and explain the
	information and	demonstrate communication	importance of the
open data		technologies in e-	application of modern
		administration.	technologies in e-
			government.
			Prepared and presented
			practical work
			(independently using
			computer programs and

	sources of judicial an	nd other
	At the colloquium or	
	written/oral exam, th	ey can
	define and describe t	he
	They listen to lectures and	f
	administration as a h	uman
Privacy protection and security	exercises, they demonstrate	
Titvacy protection and security	Prepared and present communication in e-	ted
	practical work	
	(independently using	5
	computer programs a	and
	sources of judicial an	nd other
	legal practice	
E-participation. E-administration	They listen to lectures and At the colloquium or	written

and the private sector	read literature.	/ oral exam, they know how
	They use multimedia and the	to define e-government.
	network.	Propose a way of solving a
	The types and peculiarities of	certain organizational
	The types and pecunarties of	certain organizational
	local bodies are presented.	structure of dispute
	In the group work at the	management based on the
	seminar, the brainstorming	presented facts of the case
	method and the discussion	
	method on the presented topic	
	are applied.	
E-administration as an internal	They listen to lectures and	At the colloquium or written
organizational process (within the	read literature.	/ oral exam, they know how
administration and between the	During the exercises, they	to define the jobs of people
administration and other	analyze examples from	in the administration and
authorities). E-administration and	practice, which are performed	propose a model of
local self-government	by people in the	participation in a specific

		administration, independently	working environment.	
		and in teams. During the	Prepared and presented	
		exercises, they demonstrate	practical work	
		the procedure of the	(independently using	
		decentralization process itself	computer programs and	
		using the example of the	sources of judicial and other	
		county and the city.	legal practice).	
		They listen to lectures and	At the colloquium or written	
		read literature.	/ oral exam, they can define	
International and	d European trends	During the exercises, they	and analyze the concept and	
	a European trends	Burning the exercises, they		
with selected con	mparative	analyze examples from	forms of forecasting or	
experiences and	application in	practice independently and in	planning in management	
Croatia.		teams and search databases on	Prepared and presented	
		forecasting in management	practical work	
		and planning.	(independently using	
			computer programs and	

			ces of judicial and other
			ne colloquium or ten/oral exam, they are
	REPETITORIUM	They listen to the lecture and the prepare individually for the appl exam. E-ad During the exercises, they and analyze certain definitions Prepresented to theoretical pracemanagement models (individually and in teams)	to define and explain beculiarities of the ication of technology in ministration, its flaws virtues in use. bared and presented tical work ependently using puter programs and ces of judicial and other I practice).
3. EVALUATION OF STUDENTS' V	VORK		

	In accordance with the Rulebook on studying and the Rulebook on assessment and evaluation of student work: for all full-time students, a minimum of 70% class attendance. Part-time students are obliged to attend a minimum of 50% of lectures. All students must create, present and positively evaluate a seminar paper.
3.1. Students' obligations	Students who achieved during the course: • From 0 – 24.9% of ECTS points - they are graded F (failed) and cannot acquire ECTS points, and must re-enroll in the course in the following academic year; • From 25 – 49.9% - they are graded FX (insufficient) and must sit and pass a written exam (test). The written exam (test) can be held during the regular or extraordinary exam period;
	 More than 50% - students have the right to access the final exam of the course. Students can pass the final exam from the course in two ways: a) during classes through continuous monitoring of students (active participation in classes and preparation and presentation of practical work and solving a case study and two colloquiums); b) during
3.2. Monitoring student work (enter the share of ECTS credits for each	classes (active participation in classes and preparation and presentation of practical work and solution of case studies) and by taking an exam (written exam). Attending classes 2 exam 2 Project

activity so that the total number of ECTS points corresponds to the credit								
score of the course))	Experimental work		Caminan mada	0.5	Practical			
	Essay		Seminar work	0.5	work			
	Activities in class	0.5						
					Other			
					Other			
	1. Attending classes 45							
3.3 Student workload	2. Preparation of practical work and presentation 15							
	3. Preparation for the collo	quium/exam throu	igh self-study 105					
4. FORMIRANJE OCJENE								
4.1. Grading seminar papers	-							
	Unsatisfacto	ory	Satisfactory		Above average			
42.6.1. 11	He answers from memory	, without	Reproduces basic concepts and	transfers	Knowledge is at the level of analysis,			
4.2. Grading colloquia/ written and oral exam	deeper understanding. He	does not know	new knowledge without difficu	lty,	synthesis and evaluation. He observes			
	and does not apply basic t	terms and	understands material, explains	terms and	laws, accurately and thoroughly explains			
	concepts. He does not kno	ow how to apply	concepts supported by example	es	the content of the material, and logically			

	or explain the content of examples	n the content of the course with			connects and explains concepts, which he sup examples. Finds solutioning originally given. Observed with related material	oports with
4.3. Final grade according to evaluation elements	Active course	The paper is not organized in a logical order and lacks structure. Words and expressions not aligned with official terminology. The writing style is not appropriate, the sentences are too long, the		The paper is well structured with a clear distinction between the introduction, the main body of the text and the conclusion		

		vocabulary is modest and with frequent and repeated grammatical errors			
	Colloquia/ Written exam	No sources are given at all. The references do not match the topic and show a superficial approach to researching the topic	Words and expressions are aligned with official terminology. The writing style is appropriate, the sentence structure is clear, the vocabulary is appropriate and there are few grammatical errors.		
	Oral exam				
4.4. Final grade according to absolute division	Perce and c	entage of acquired knowledge, sompetences (teaching + final expenses) 90 - 5 100% (izvrstan) 80 - 4 (vrlo	kills (am) Numerical grade A B	ECTS grade	

89,9% dobar)	
65 – 79,9% 3 (dobar) C	
60 – 2 64,9% (dovoljan) D	
50 – 2 59,9% (dovoljan) E	

5. ADDITIONAL COURSE INFORMATION

	Title	Number of copies in the library	Availability via other media
5.1. Compulsory literature (available in the library and via ther media)	OBLIGATORY: Koprić, I., Musa, A., Vrček, N.; E-uprava; Institut za javnu upravu (2017), str		
	OBLIGATORY: Koprić, I.; Struktura i komuniciranje u upravnim organizacijama; Pravni fakultet u Zagrebu (1999), str. 87-109, 118-124, 230-256		
	OBLIGATORY: Koprić, I., Musa, A., Giljević, T.; Građani i uprava (poglavlja: E-uprava, One-stop-shop, Transparentnost i otvorenost); Institut za javnu upravu (2017), str		
	OBLIGATORY: Musa, A. (ur.); Uprava u digitalno doba: Otvoreni podaci.; Friedrich Ebert Stiftung. (2015), str		
	OBLIGATORY: Nixon et al.; Understanding e-government in Europe, Issues and Challenges.; Routledge (2009), str		
	OBLIGATORY Annabel Z.Dodd Telekomunikacije Zagreb 2020		
	: Odabrani recentni radovi o e-upravi u uglednim časopisima iz područja javne uprave, a osobito časopisa Electronic		
	Journal of E-Government, Journal of Information Technology and Politics, Electronic Government, Journal of E-		
	Governance; , str		
	: Periodične recentne publikacije na temu korištenja informacijsko-komunikacijske tehnologije u javnom sektoru OECD-a i UN-a (npr. UN E-government Survey 2016); (2016), str		
	: Recentni dokumenti Europske unije o e-upravi i informacijskom društvu (npr. Europska komisija (2015) Digital Single		
	Market); , str		
	Contini, F., Lanzara, G.F.; ICT and Innovation in Public Sector; Palgrave McMillan (2009), str		
	Dunleavy et al.; Digital Era Governance; Oxford University Press (2005), str		
	Hague, B.N., Loader, B.D.; Digital Democracy. Discourse and decisionmaking in information age.; (1999), str		
	: Henmann, P.; Governing Electronically, E-Government and Reconfiguration of Public Administration.; Palgrave		

	Macmillan (2010), str			
5.2. Additional literature (at the moment of changes and/or amended of study programme)				
5.3. Quality assurance methods that ensure the acquisition of knowledge, skills and competences	Control of the quality of students' work and the acquisition of the necessary knowledge and skills will be ensured through interactive work. By keeping records of students' attendance and activities in class and the information obtained about students' progress through colloquia, the information necessary for further instructions to students will be obtained in order to increase the efficiency of their work. Students will be informed about their rights and obligations, work methods and necessary literature. Indicators of the quality assurance system: Student survey, monitoring of annual data from HZZZ on the annual state of student employment, employer and Alumni association surveys.			